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FRININ L VY AAININALY Y

M-041010

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

Fuim Apprisved by

SoRIAIE MO QUL LARULINA e T LT T IS ORIGINAL SC Aomey Ganer
L [)ﬁ County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT , Auni 71, 2003
Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen v

_'.T‘f\_ being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
Than

Harold Bennon Cartwright. 111
10/17/20006

g within  this county and state on or about violate the criminal laws of

"% State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken
THE STATE IR#11-012299 n the following particulars:
aganst . ’ =
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  §ex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree
; = Violation Code 16-03-0652
Address: '
| further state that there 15 probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: SS,

Sex. M Race: W Height 6

DL State: DL# .

DOB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI & SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

the crime set forth and that probable cause 1s based on the following facts:

Upon information and belict. that between g 0006 and October 17, 2007, the defendant, Harold Bennon Cartwright 11,
did commit CSC. st by pushing the victin

o the couch and putting a knile 1o her throat and stomw 1he
defendant then forced her to have unconsentcd sexudl intercourse with him. This offense occurring at North |
!

Augusta. Aiken County. South Carolina. This being in violation of SC Code Scction 16-03-0652. i
o

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 [ R
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree Pt
Violation Code 16-03-0652
Offense Code; 0160 \
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0652 , %@\ U
- Signature of Affiant % = - B
This warranl s CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE  —nThe = |
- o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
D County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East \\
County/ D Municipality of ) - N
The accused ] ) Aiken. SC 29801- N
'S to be "amested and brought before me to be Aiken Atfiant's Tetephone (803)642-1763 . (‘;\:I
dealt with according to the law. - "‘—;—
Nl
L.S. .
s ARREST WARRANT N
Signature of Judge 1
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavl '~ that there are  reasonable grounds to balieve 4
RETURN , :
on orabout  10/17/2006 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

A copy of this amesl warrant was delivered to
defendant

on

i W R AN

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

H‘r%l'f\l Beron C_r*pp}bk¥f

did wviolate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Vialation Code 1603200657
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him ¢
before me forthwith jg he-degf with according lo law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall-be delivered to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or a:
soon thxg peqS practicable
ibed before

) as set forth below

) L
Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493

LSy ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Judge’s Telephone  (8(03)202-3580)
g; Code: 5655 ) Issuing Court | m Magistrate D Municipal lj Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




AMNNECO | YWARKKANI

M-041011

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Muricipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

IR#11-012299

Address:

Phone; SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 Weight: _ 245
DL State: DL #:
DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI # SC0020000

to

-

PN

.\ State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

|\\: dld within this county and state on or about

Fanres Appanacd by

ORIGINAL

DSIAIE UF SUUITH LARULINA - L T 0 e S D070 8¢ Altorey Geneens
[X__] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A2 o
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wi

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Cartwrieht, 111

10/17/20006
D Municipality of

County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE ey / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon chitd under 16 (June 4. 1996)
Violation Code 16-13-0140

violate the criminal laws of ti

Aiken

in the following particulars.

that  the commit

following

that  there s named

foth and that

| turther state
the crime set

defendant above did

facts;

o beleve
Is based on the

probable cause
probable cause

Upon information and belief. that between October 17, 2006 and October 17, 2
did willfully and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon the victim
inscrting his penis in to her vagina with the intent of . appealing to.

defendant. Harold Bennon Cartwright 111
vho was under the age of sixteen. by

JUTSTIE the lust or passion guxual dgsires of th

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff person or the child. This offense occurring at . Aiken County. S8 T Thisdeing in
Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Krislophcr Evensen - 4659 violation of' SC Code Scction 16-15-0140. ' \ -\‘_!‘
Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting tewd act
upon child under 16 (Junc 4, 1996)
Oftense Code: 2468
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140 ) )
- Signature of Affiant
This warranl 15 CERTIFIED” FOR SERVICE.  n  the = i
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /7 . N\
D County/ D Municipality of Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East w
- . E County/ D Municipality of ) Ay
The accused Aiken. SC 29801 - 3 :
s to "be arested and brough! before me to be . Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1765 Ny
deall with according to the law. ’ So——
LS >
.S} ARREST WARRANT I
Signalure of Judge ) -
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: if
It appearing from the above affidawt that there are reasonable grounds  to {believe th:
RETURN .
A copy of this arrest warrani was debvered to on or about 10/17/2006 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwricht, 111
defendant g did wolate the cnminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on O ‘ @ County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below . .

oYy

RETURN WARRANT TO: -
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

Vialation Code 16-15-0140
Having found. probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to iaw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tme of ils execution, or as
300N thereafier as is practicable

Post Office Box 6493
North Augusta. SC 29861-6493
(803)202-3580

D Municipal

[E Magsstrate

ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address
(L.S.) )

Judge's Telephone

) Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

[:] Circutt

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



Fatm Approved by

ARKKED | WARKKAN | % SIAIE UF SUUTH CAROLINA TR T R S ORIGINAL 5C My Gt
T E County/ D Mumc&pahly of ) AFFIDAVIT NSO
M'O41 01 2 Aiken )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wl
County/ D Municipality of .t -
wy ~-.\ being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant ]<lar0|d Bennon C;ln\vngh[_ 11
Aiken : ) L f\~did within this county and state on orabout  |()/]17/2008 violate the criminal laws of tt
\\:~ State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken
THE STATE IR#11-012299 % n the foliowing particulars:
against

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

Violation Code 16-15-0140
Address:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE i\ / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 ¢ lum 4. 1996)

I luther state that - there 1s probable cause o believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: AT “SSN the crnme set forth and that probable cause s based on the following facts.
Sex M Race:. W Height: - G- - -- Weight: - - 245 - . L . ; : i
DL Stater oLa P —_— _ U.p(m'm!orm:mm :{11(1 belief. ll?ul between ()cl(wl?c‘r 17. 2005 and ()cln‘hc'r 17,0 ~dclendant. Harold l}cnnm\v ( artwright [11.
008 3/287T965 - did \vlllllully and Iclwdl_\' commit u.lcwd almd .ILASC|\/|$)US act upon l.ITc-wclnn 10 was under llhc age ol sixteen. by

: nd ) Agency ORI # SC0020000 humping her leg with the intent of arogsine appcaling to. or gratifving the TS0 aseonls or sexual desires of the person or the
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff child. This offense occurring ul“kcn County. South Carolina. This being in vnol"mon of SC™
Prosgcuting Officer: Inv. Kris[()pher- Evensen - 4659 Code Section 10-15-0140. : - : \;\

o Sva AN

Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting fewd act
upon child under- 16 (June 4, 1996)

Offense Code: 2468 (/ﬁ?
Code/Ordinance Sec: 10-15-0140. . - - /"_‘\
- Signature of Affiant -

This warrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR ™ SERVICE in  the ~ -
- . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
D County/ D Municipality of : ' i County/ Municipaiity of ) Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
The accused X L] ; Aiken. SC 29801-
is to be aresled and brought  Gefore  me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)042-1703 W !
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
(1.5, ARREST WARRANT
Signature ol Judge .
Date: - . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: )
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds; to believe thz
RETURN 5 .
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered on orabout  10/17/2005 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 1
did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant
JO\' @ County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below

en 3-17-11

Vialatinn Code 16-15-0140

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

Havmg found probable cause 'and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the sard defendant and bring him or
z me rorthwnm to be deaft with according 1o law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of its execution, or as

RETURN WARRANT TO: )
General Sessions ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
PO Box 583 o LSy ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
109'Park Avenue, Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
Aiken, SC 29802 ) . Judge \ode: ) Issuing Courl. l_)a Magistrale I—’ Municipal D Circunt
ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




R ARRED 1 VWANANI . DIAIE UF QUL ANLTNA e Ji e [ ORIGINAL SC Aty Geern
£ E/ ] County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) Q{;.ginmi‘on.\

M-015661 S Alken )

STATE OF SOUTH CAR‘?FINA Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen : e wh
- County/ D Municipality of F - ‘
% . being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11 :
Aiken . f’; did within this county and state on orabout  ()4/01/2010 violate the criminal laws of {t
i \\ State of South Carolina (or ordinance of @ County/ [:] Municipality of Aiken
*THE STATE : 11012298  n the following particulars:

against

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE ey / Lewd Act. Committing a Lewd Act. Upon Child Under 16

Address:

| further slate that there 1s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: "L SS the crime set forth and that probable cause I1s based on the following facts:
Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 Weight: 24 . L. . . . e
OL State: olE o2 g -—-————é Between 04-01-10 and 02-07-11 in the county of Ak -ndant. onc Harold Bennon Cartwright 1L did willfully and lewdl:

commit a lewd dl'ld ldscnvmus act upon the qum ). who was under the age of sixteen. by "humping” her leg with

)

DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000 the intent ol argus ; atitying (NS TUSL or passions or sexual desives of the person or the Child. This incident lok\)l\
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff place at Thig being in violation of the South Carolina Code of Laws as amended. “ P
Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 _ S Comh
Oftense: Scx / Lewd Act, Committing a Lewd Act Upon ) Lo
Child Under 16 NATENS
"Offense Code. 2468 _Z,-———Y—é-fﬁ A\ ‘ - b
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140 ’ ) . / - Vi
Signature of Affiant \\Jg .
This warrant s CERTIFIED _FOR SERVICE _ in  the " {lf o
- . : STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N o
D County/ D Municipality of : ) _ ) Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenuc North East \\" -
- County/ D Municipality of ) -
The accused ) Aiken, SC 29801- N
is to be arrested and brought Dbefore  me to be Aiken Afant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 \Ng'] R
dealt with according to the law. { - L
. (.,.:\: Y i
L.S. ~o X
(L5 ARREST WARRANT ~ &
!

Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
Il appearing from the above affidavt that there are reasonable grounds lo, believe h

RETURN
A copy of this amest warant was defivered 1o on orabout  4/1/2010 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant 6 é)“" g/\f
on ¥ 0 Y ey\V\O’\ W K] County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:
30—

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act. Committing a Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him o
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable ey

Sworp-toand subscribed before me )

on {03/04/20,1 / / [

RETURN WARRANT TO:

. ) - -
General Sessions Judge's Address  5() Canal Street, Suite 14

P O Box 583 | !\,,7 J oy c//kf//' (LS) ) Graniteville, SC 29829-
109 Park Avenue 5'9“'“':?/‘”““'"9 “"‘-* ' Judge's Telephone  (80)3)663-6634
Aiken. SC 29802 Dondtd L. Hatgher )
' - - -Jud' Code 7104 ) Issuing Court X Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL







ARREST WARRANT o SIAlE UF SUUITH CARKULINA T ) T VL S DA A S ORIGINAL 86 Aoy Genera
R E County! D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Al 71 2003

M'O41 01 3 - Aiken )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wh
@ County/ D Municipality of TN . -
A \.\Vl.)gmg duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon C:ll1wrlghl. T
Atken "\ did within this county and state on oraboul  |()/]7/2004 violate the criminal laws of th
L State of South Carotina (or ordnance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken
THE STATE IR#11-012299 in the following particulars; -
against

. DESCRIPTION OF OEFENSE iy / [.cwd Act. committing or attempting fewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

Harold Bennon Cartwright, [ e
Violation Code 16-15-0140

Addréss.

| further state thal there s probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone. SSN: the cnme set forth and that probable cause. 1s based on the following facts

Sex: M Race: W Heght: 6

eight:

Upon information and helict. that between October 17. 2004 and October 17,2 - delendant. Harold Bennon Cartwright 11

OL Stater DL # did willtully and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon the victim who was under the age of sixteen. by
0oB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000 humping her leg with the intent of arousing. appealihe to or pratifying the [ISCor passions or sexual desires of the person or the
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff child. This offense occurring at Aiken County. South Carolina. This being inwiolation of scr
Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 Code Section 16-15-0140. TE L o
Oftense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act NA
upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996) \\\'“ -
Offense Code’ 2468 .\| | o ‘
CpdelOrdinance Sec; . 16-15-0140 ‘/‘\5 7 R
Signature of Altiant — / \‘)\ Pxa
This warranl 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE  w The —— TR
4 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s ) A :
D County/ D Municipality of Affants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East RN '
@ County/ D Municipality of ) - ~ T
The accused ) Aiken. SC 29801 - U
's 1o be arested and brought before  me o be Aiken Afhant's Telephone  (8()3)642-1703 - o~
dealt with according. to the law.
L.S.
(-5 ARREST WARRANT

Signalure-of Judye
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
t appeanng from the above affidavt that there are reasonable grounds ..lo believe thi

RETURN

bout " : 13 Bennan Cartwright, 1
A copy of this arrest warrant was dehvered lo on oranen L7 7/2004 ceterdon | StoT Beman & =

defendant éd,_\_ \ M_&_ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
O ‘ W\ Ul‘cs “C @ County/ [ Mumicipality of Aiken ) as set forth below.
on . 3_ \q’\ \.

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)
Violation Cade 16-15-0140
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
. her before me lorthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
oon thereafter as 1s practicable
) scribed before me )

RETURN WARRANT TO:

L. ) . )
General Sessions | Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493

POBox 583 . LS) ) North Augusta. SC 29861-6493

Q Pl A . Signatyd o tesoiay Sqdge Judge's Teleph 803 202-3580
/1\0‘1’ : drb A,:IQC::US . Rﬂ’dﬁ: £ wr:‘?n\l‘:dmonds ) udge's Telephone (805)

iken, SC 29802 ) Judge C 655 ) ) Issuing Court Magistrate D Municipal D Circunt
ORIGINAL. . O'RIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



MANECO T YVARIKMAN

M-015657

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-012299

Address:

Phone; SS
Sex: M Races W Heght: 6 eight; 245
DL State. DL #:
DOB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense. Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd acl
upon child under 16 (June 4, 19906)

Prosecuting Officer

.
¢ State of South Carolina {or ordinance of Y| County/

DAL U DQUU M GARULITINA — e’ —- ,) : st - S S TR S W OR,GINAL qu’. A-.-;l-; y "
'r] County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT QE’,@K}(",,‘"‘
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the atfiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen o e

bemg duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

10/01/2009
l:] Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Goy / [Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (Junc 4. 1996)

N did within this county and state on or about '\}iolale the crimina!:laws oft

Aiken

n the following particulars.

I further state that there s probable cause to believe that the delendant named above did

commut
the crime set forth and that probable cause s based on the following facts .

Between {0-01-09 and 04-01-10 in the county of Aike endant. one Harold Bennon Cartwright HL did willfully and lewdl
commit a lewd and lascivious act upon the Victim L who was under the age of sixteen. by "humping” ,hu feg with

i

the intenLof arousing. appealing to. or gratifving t Cpassions or sexual desires of the person or the Child. T hls muduu l(\u‘
place a Ihis being in wol.mon of the South C arolina Code of Laws as amended. “.‘-:",4 . t V‘
( .

Offense Code: 2468 %

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140 ) M h
Signature of Affiant ,

This warranl is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in__the ) ‘

E:J County/

is to be

D Municipality ot

arrested and

The accused

brought  before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered o
detendant \,&
on -
l")-l l
nu ol Co:klnblo/[_nw Cn{ovcnmtml Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuc
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

cant 20 H SnLe e
@ County/ D Municipality of Affiant's Address 4-0 Hampton Avenue North East A
) Aiken, SC 29801 - s
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 N
-
Y

ARREST WARRANT -

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

affidavit  that  there  are grounds to believe th

It appearing from the above reasonable

v

[

10/1/2009
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ E] Miﬁnicipa“}Y of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act. commutting or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

on or about defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

) as set torth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him o
her belore me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon therea(ter as is practicable

SWan to and subscribed befqre me ) -

/
ey

2\ 03/04501,[ [ B
‘}/— \gﬁ ’)5/{( @/’\f/ (48
Sy o Tssung JNgod

Donald; L Hulghi
04

S0 Canal Street, Suite 14
Graniteville, SC 29829-
Judge's Telephone  (8(03)663-0634

Judge's Address

Judggjﬁode 7 ) Issuing Court E\—] Magistrate D Municipal [:] Circut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




M-041014

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, [11

IR#11-012299

Address:

Phone: ” SS

Sex; M Race:. W Height: 6 ight
DL State: DL #.
DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #:

SC0020000

Aiken County Sheriff '

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act

Prosecuting Agency.

Prosecuting Officer:

upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
Offense Code: 2408
Cnde/Ordinance Sec

16-15-0140

“odid  within

AR vt .- B | UK GIHINAL S C Allorney Gener)
County/ Mun.c»pahty of ) AFFIDAVIT A2 7003
Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wr

~heing duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon CanwrighL 11

10/17/2003
D Municipality of

County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE iy / Lewd Act. committing or attempting tewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 19906)
Violation Code 10-15-0140

this county and stale on or about violate the criminal faws of th

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
i the

Aiken

following particulars

belleve that  the named above did commit

following

I further
the crime set

cause to
1s based on the

state that there s probable
forth and that probable cause

defendant
facts.
- defendant. Harold Bennon Cantwright 11
who was under the age of sixteen. by
passtons or sexual desires of the person or the

Upon information and belicf. that between October 17, 2003and October 17,2
did willfully and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon }l\g vietim
humping her leg with the intent of arousing. [ 1 the

child. This oftense occurring at Aiken County. South Carolina. This hung, in vml.mon Of\CL
Code Scction 16-15-01140. -~ ]
_— N
: o
A

l/éf? Q\!‘ i s

% - SN

Signature of Atfiant

CERTIFIED  FOR — SERVICE i the

l:] Municipality of

arrested and

This warranl s

D County/

s to  be

The accused

before me to be

brought

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge

//' A l‘ T
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . \\' .
Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East N
@ County/ [:] Municipality of ) b "
) Aiken, SC 29801- \A !
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (8§03)042-1763 \\\11 e
i i
NS

ARREST WARRANT

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng from the above atfidavit that there  are reasonable grounds to beleve th;
RETURN .
A copy of this arrest warant was delvered to on orabout  10/17/2003 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11
defendant HC/‘OK (%MN C{*‘Jmﬁdld violate the cniminal laws o.f the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on @ County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below
2-V)- 40

@yufo of O¢nstablo/Law.Enlorcoment Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Sex / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon chitd under 16 (June 4. 1996)

Violation Cade 16-15.00140 _
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him o
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of ils execution, or as
soon thereafter as is pracl» 3

Post Office Box 6493
Lsy ) North Augusta. SC 29861-6493
~ ) Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
D Municipal

Magistrate

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

Rodger Emergon TNmonds

Judge Code’ s s
\___~ ORIGINAL

[:I Circut

ORIGINAL

) tssuing Court

ORIGINAL




FRUININI D LYY ANV

M-041016

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Atken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

IR#11-012299

Address:

Phone, SS

Sexx: M Race: W Height: 6

DU State: DL #:

pos:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:

Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer

HSIMIL U SUUI CARULINA e et S e ORIGINAL s Attarney Genorat
[)Z] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e

" Aiken )

"2  Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen wi

- being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
o "qid within this county and state on or about

12/03/2002

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

violate the criminal laws of t!

\ “State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

. in the following particulars

! i County/

Aiken

D Muricipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE gy / [Lewd Act. committing or atiempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

Violation Cade

| further state that

there 1s probable cause o beleve that the

16-15-0140

defendant named above did commit

the cnme set forth and that probable cause 15 based on the flollowing facts

Upon information and helief. that between December 3. 2002 and October 122
did willtully and lewdly commit & lewd and lascivious act upon the victim)|
pealing to: or gratifving thesdust-orpassions or sexual desires of the person or the

humping her leg with the intent of arousing. a
child. This offense occurring at
Code Scction 16-15-0140.

ie defendant. Harold Bennon Cartwright 11
who was under the age of sixteen. by

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 ™
Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act - VN
upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996) o -
Offense Code: 2468 ‘ T
Code/Ordinance Sec;  16-15-0140 Signat 1 Affiant /%//KQS’Y \*\\32
. ignature of Afhan == T N )
This _warrarml s CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE i The 1~ R
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - Yo S
D County/ D Municipality of A Attiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East Noaa bt
&] County/ D Municipality of - _ S
The accused Aiken, SC 29801 - N b .
s to be arresled and broughl before  me 1o be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)0642-1763 Wy | 9 N
dealt with according (o the law. v .
- ~ .I
C
L.S. RENR T
(LS. ARREST WARRANT N
Signature of Judge t
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavil that there are reasonable grounds to beleve th
RETURN .
A copy of this arres! warrant was delivered to on or about 12/3/2002 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwrieht, 111
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
ceencant _ Merold B o=
o\ é‘J‘L’P‘kH‘ E County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth betow
on 3-i0-}

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions

P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue 3
Aiken, SC 29802
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1990)

Vinlation Cade

16-15-0140

Having found.probable cause and the above. affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

)
) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
LSy ) North Augusta. SC 29861-6493

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

fudge'sTelephone  (803)202-3580

Issuing Court

E] Circuit

ORIGINAL

,_\'_ Magistrate - Munmicipal

ORIGINAL




i

Rkt ARKED | VWAKKAN |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o
County/ D Municipaiity of :
Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

IR#11-012299

Ad-dress:

Phone: SSN

Sex. M Race. W Height: 6 Weight:
DL State: DL #:
DOB:  3/28/1965 - Agency ORI #: SC0020000

« being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant

PO SN Approved Dy

SIAIE UF SUUITH CARULINA -~ - r 3 0y L 570 ORIGINAL SC ANy Genern
{z’ County/ ! Municipahty of ) AFFIDAVIT L
Aiken )
_Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen w

Harold Bennon Cartwright. |
10/17/2007

did within this county and state on or about violate the criminal laws of t

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken
in the following particulars
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - Third degree
Violation Code 16-03-0654
) further state that there s probabie cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on lhe following facts

Harold Bennon
T'he Defendant used
. Aiken

and October 17, 2008 the detendant.,
"to have sexual intercourse with him.

Uipon information and belicf. between the dates of Octobe
Curtwright I did commit CSC.3rd by cocrcing the victing
intimidation and force to make the victim have sex with ant

cnse oceurring it

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff County. South Carolina. This being in violation of SC Code Section 16-03-0654. : RN
Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 - : \“7“..\
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - Third degree e N
Violation Code 16-03-0654 \~ \
4
Offense Code. 0162 v
- i \
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0654 o ,
. Signature of Affiant / 7¢ n . ;
This warranl 1s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i the — N
— . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ~!
] County! D Municipality of E ] ) Aftiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East \'. '
- . - | County/ D Municipality of ) ’ W
The accused Aiken. SC 29801- kil
LY
s to be arested and broughl Dbefore me o be Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)042-1763 3\\: :
deall with according to the law. - \L:‘ 'L
N
L.S. !
s ARREST WARRANT NS
Signature of Judge
Date. TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearnng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds. to ‘beleve th
RETURN 5 - .
A copy of this arest warrant was dehvered 1o on or about 10/17/2007 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 1]

defendant

_Hsm_d_&mm Cpr¥w0\<h+-m:

on o o e 1N

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions |
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuc
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

did wviclate the criminal taws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - Third degree
Vinlation Cade 1620320654
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him o

)} as set forth below

Post Office Box 6493
North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580

R‘ Magistrate Municipal

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

LSy )

S05S

[:] Circut

ORIGINAL

) ’ Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




FAUNINIL U T YV AN

M-015656

-] County/ i
X unty, D Municipality of _4;.

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

Address:

Phone: SSN

Sexx: M Race W Height: 6 Waeight:
DL State: oL #
oo 3/28/1965 Agency ORI #  SC0020000

.

b ','
11-012299 -

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Cartwright, 1l .
-did within this county and state on oraboul  ()1/01/2008 violate the criminal laws of :
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of X | County/ Municipality of Aiken

VML U OV AU s, e S R W ORIGINAL 51 'A’:‘l“

N 1 County/ i Muncipality of ) AFFIDAVIT NS
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the atfiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen . . "

in the following partculars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Sey / |ewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

delendant  named commit

facts

cause 1o believe that the above did

is based on the tfoliowing

I further
the crnme set

state that thete 15 probable
forth and that probable cause

Between 01-00-08 and 09-01-09 in the county of
commit a tewd and ldxunous act upon the VlLllm
the intent of arousing g

ant. ane Harold Bennon Cartwright L1, did willfully and lewd!

who was under the age of sixteen, by "humping” her feg with
Tpasstons or sexual desires of the person or the Child. Thig incident too

I'his hcnng in violation ol the South Carolina Code of Laws as amend@d.

¢

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff place at .
Prosecuting Officer: lnv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659 - \';{ R
Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon P
Child Under 16 \\{\! LT
Offense Code: 2468 “(? it '
Code/Ordinance Sec:  10-15-014() / %6-5-7 B '
——— N
Signature of Affiant R
This warranl s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE inthe V \\ R
= County/ Muni fity of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - ) , '
D ounty D unicipality o @ County/ D Municipality of Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East o ¢ :
The accused Aiken. SC 29801 - N
's to be arrested and brought belore  me 10 be Aiken Atfiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 \‘\';I\" E o
dealt with according to the law. l;.v .
~ T
.’ ! N
L.S. . . )
LS ARREST WARRANT ; :
Swgnature of Judge ‘ o i
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: N ; !
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds ‘o believe th
RETURN .
. on or about 17112008 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwrieht, [11
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to =
defendant é(_(\‘ \ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of )
o (¢ n AR) E County/ D Municipalty of Aiken ) as set forth below:
2-10-3\

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuce
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Scx / Lewd Act. Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled to arres! the said defendant and bring him o
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of its execution, or as
soomneveafter as is practicable

qum to and subsarived hefore /f )
n 0,/94/2()11/ / fm )

f,\// p\/LU\L ‘(LS) )

-

Judge's Address

50 Canal Street, Suite 14
Graniteville, SC 29829-

ngndl\le Tssu:ng Ju ge Judge's Telephone (803)6()3-6634
DmmI H.lth r
Judge/ ode 7104 ) Issuing Court @ Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



MANRCO T VWWARKANI

M-015659

DIAIL UF DUUIM GARULINA - oy e ) Vo ORIGINAL ;
@ County/ E_} Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT At 2003
Aiken )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

[

the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wi

that

Personally appeared before me

defendant

\-—beng duly sworn deposes and says Harold Bennon Cartwright., 1]

violate the criminal laws of ti

THE STATE
agamnst
Harold Bennon Cantwright, 111

11-012299

I»\ Y did within this county and state on orabout  [()/01]/2009
Lt State of South Carolina (or ordinance of x| County/ D Municipality of Aiken
n the following particulars.

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE ¢\ / (riminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under 16 years of age - Second degree

Address:

Phone: SSN:

defendant named above did commit,

facts

that  the
following

believe
the

cause o
IS based on

there
that

that
forth and

\ further state
the crime set

1S probable
probable cause
Between 10-01-09 and 04, s county of Aiken. the Defendant. one Flarold Bennon Cartwright 111 did engage in a sexual

battery with the Victim, (L5 yoa). by having sexual intercourse with her. This information was disclosed by the

Sex. M Race. W Height: 6 Weight: 245
DL State: oL #.
DO8:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Victim during a forensicMerview: The Defendantavas the Vietim'sstep-tather and was in a_position of familial authority 1o cocrce

Prosecuting Agency:

Aiken County Sheriff

the Victim to submit. This incident took place at This being in violation of the South Carolina.Cod

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

of Laws as amended.

Offense: Scx / Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under

16 years ol age - Sceond degree ' L{bﬁc{\ I\
Offense Code: 0397 - .:\{\ ; )
Code/Ordinance Sec:  10-03-0655(B)(2) _ ) / o
Signature of Affiant i
This warrant 1S CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE in  the '
= L STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
D County/ D Municipality of c . Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East N
ounty/ D Municipality of R
The accused @ Aiken, SC 29801- A
s lo be arrested and brought before me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone (8()3)642-]703 :C\\ '
dealt with according to the law. ‘_:r
;_T’-\,.
(LS, N
ARREST WARRANT \\ e
Y

Signalure of Judge

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: }
It appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe /th;
RETURN
A copy of this arest warrani was delivered fo on orabout  10/1/2009 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
defendant o« C \_ did v_iolate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on MMQ_MW“ @ County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:

2=\

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under 16 years of age - Sccond degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

Sy v

ature of Constable/law Enforcomen( Officer
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 583

109 Park Avenuce
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable )

SwormnAo and suhscnbed bebfme / )
on 03/04/20| | ) . .
( \L_, ! / Judge's Address  5() Canal Street. Suite 14

I )T e

S!gr\nluMHssum Judgd
Don'lfgl L. Hafcher
JudgoLode 7104

ORIGINAL

v—"‘v

Graniteville, SC 29829-
Judge's Telephone  (§03)663-0634
D Municipal

Magtstrate

ORIGINAL

D Circunt

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




[alEYRYS VIR L o YRVEV Y NI

M-015662

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against

ihit, [l

Harold Bennon Cartwri

Address:

Phone:; SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 Weight:
DL State: DL #:
DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Oftense: Sex / Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under
16 years of age - Second degree

Offense Code: 0397

Code/Ordinance Sec:  10-03-0655(B)(2)

Prosecuting Officer:

[ T T [ Y B¢ Attormey Geneen

EIR AL P P O RV ORIGINAL A
" E County/ j Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A 7 2001
: Aiken )

Personally - appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen N . w!

. being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

04/04/2010
D Municipality of

County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE ey / Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under 16 years.of age - Second degree

#3{idid within this county and state on or about violate the criminal laws of I

i ¥ " State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
11-012299 ° -

Aiken

in the following particulars:

defendant named above did commi

facts:

cause 1o  Dbelieve that the
1s based on’ the following

t further
the cnme set

state that there is probable
forth and that probable cause

Between 04-01-10 and 02-
battery with the Victim)
Victim during a forensic .
the Victim to submit. This incident took place at
Code of Laws as amended.

the county of Aiken. the Defendant. one Harold Bennon Cartwright 111L did engage in a sexual
( 15 \'o:x) by h'winl_ RC\'U'll inlcrcours‘c \\'ilh hcr 'l'hix’ inlhr111:|li0|1 wWus di\'cl()%d by the

ST

0/%4,/1/—

Signature of Affiant

This warrant s
D County/

is lo be

CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE n  the
’:] Municipality of

arrested and

The accused

brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law.

(LS}

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant
on

h‘%ﬁaﬁx

gna o of Corfinble/[aw Enlosmtimant Oﬂ'(.ur

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Scssions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

id wviolale the criminal
60’\“0"\ /)‘—F'L«\I(‘J\A‘[Ij County/ D Municipality of

L4

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@ County/ D Municipality of

Atken

Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-

Affiant's Telephone  (803)042-1763

ARREST WARRANT C :

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: H
believe th

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds o
on orabout  4/1/2010 detendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of

Aiken

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor Under 16 years of age - Sceond degree

Having found probable cause and the above alffiant having sworn belore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him o
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrcsl Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time ol its execution, or as
SO ereafier as is practicable

Svorn to and subscribed before me

on\ 03/04’/'201,1{ { .

)

Judge's Address 50 Canal Street. Suite 14
h /i Lo \,(///\fV Ls) ) Graniteville, SC 29829-
Si’:ﬁg’:mﬁ{": Judge's Telephone  (803)663-6634
Judge (;ode 7 f(m ) Issuing Court: Magistrate E] Municipal D Circunt
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

M-041043

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

11-12299

Address:

Phone:
Sex: M Race: W
DL State: DL #:
poB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

SSN:
Height: 6

Weight:

Agency ORI #: SC0020000
Aiken County Sheriff
Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
Offense Code: 0385
16-03-0655(A)(1)

CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE n  the

D Municipality of

arrested  and

Prosecuting Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

This  warrant s

l:] County/

is o be

The accused

brought  before me 1o be

dealt with according to lhe taw.

(L.S)

Signature of Judye

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
Larrwi Jr;\’bwa&
on U-13-17 7

SLE /557

/'gnuluru ol Cogftable/Law Colorcement Ulficer

defendant

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuc
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Farm Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ™% * =~

) ORIGINAL 5 o
E] County/ [:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A 71, 2003
Aiken ) :
Personaily appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wh

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright. 11

10/01/1988
D Municipality of

County/
Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

violate the criminal laws of the
Aiken }

did within this county and state on or abou!

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Sex /

I futher state that there s probable cause 1o beleve that the delendant named above did commi
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the lollowing facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF. BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1, 1988 AND JANUARY 7. 1990, THE
DEI'L UAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT LI, DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM,
WHO BEING 4 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE D

‘ ORAL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SE

Signature of Affiant /
/v

Affiant's Address

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Atken, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on or about defendant

10/1/19%8 Harold Bennon Cartwright, {11
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ [:' Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said delendant and bring him or

as is practicable
ribed before me

Post Oftice Box 6493
(LS) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493

Judge's Address

[:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

) Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580

Magistrale L Municipat

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




- ARREST WARRANT

M-041050

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ I:l Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 1l

11-12299

Address:

Phone:
Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 eight: 245
DL State: DL #:
DoB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORL#: SC0020000

Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act
upon child under 16 (Junc 4, 1996)

Offense Code: 2468

16-15-0140

Prosecuting Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ~= ~"# 4= Vb & b b et ORIGINAL S Aty G
E] County/ [:] Municipatily of ) AFFIDAVIT . NUSERA
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen who

beng duly sworn deposes and says that defendant

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

10/01/198%
[:I Municipality of

Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Gy / |ewd Act, commilting or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)

- violate the criminal laws of the

Aiken )

did within this” county and state on or about

in the following particulars:

i further state that there s probable cause o beleve that the defendant named above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1, 1988 AND JANUARY 7, 1990, THE
DEFENDANT. HAROLD B. CART A7 111, DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VlCTlMM‘WHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT. BY FO ND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
AROUSING, APPEALING TO, OR GRATIFYING THE LUST OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON OR

CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON . AIKEN COUNTY, SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16- ODI- OF LAWS. - // |
oy L |

W i /&%ﬁ d’“&é L

5-1400F THE S.C.

Signature of Affiant

This  warrant s CERTIFIED ~ FOR  SERVICE n  the
D County/ D Municipality of

The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me o be

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Siynature of Judye

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered lo

defendant éaw‘-wr‘él\h vyg [{é
LR

553¢

¢
S|gnnl}‘b of Lonslabyl.aw Enforcament Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIG)NAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA //)‘ , o ] E S w;

E] County/ [:I Municipality of ) Affiant’'s Address 4.1_0 Htunplon Avenue North East W
) Aiken, SC 29804~

Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

10/1/1988 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwnight, 11

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance ot

E County/ ‘:] Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (Junce 4, 1996)

on ar about

) as set forth below:

Having lound probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and direcled o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her belore me lorlhwulh 10 be deall with according lo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the detendant al the lime of its execulion, or as

Post Office Box 6493

Judge's Address

(LS ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal [j Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



se- ARREST WARRANT

M-041044

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@ County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

Phone: SSN

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 eight:
DL State: DL #:
poB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer:

Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 1] yrs of age - First degree

Offense Code: 0385

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1)

CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE in  the

D Municipality of

This warrant 1s

D County/

The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judye
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant

Ca{\/{ﬂ/y\yc\ dellged tH

on Y-13-117

S«gnal of Cunsmb%g aw éﬂ;uvcuncnl Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

defendant

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

o ? At oo e 1IN APIHOVIO Dy

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “" % * *~

) ORIGINAL SC Attorney Genara
[E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT o
Aiken )
Personally appeared belore me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen whe

being - duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold. Bennon C(u'lwrighl, 111

01/07/1990
I:I Municipality of

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/
Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 1 yrs of age - First degree

did within this counly and state on or about violale the criminal laws of the

Aiken , )

in the following parliculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE g /

| further state that there is probable «cause lo believe that the delendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1990 AND JANUARY 7, 1991, THE
el bl IAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT 111, DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM,
W WHO BEING 5 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT, BY HAVING HER
AL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON AIKEN
COUNTY. SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-655 Ol THE S C CODE OF LAWS.

-y 7 v
Signature of Alﬁanl/

s /\(/ - {f |
, fd&""u"” ; |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E] County/ [:] Municipality of

Aiken

Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-

Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe thal

1/7/1990
did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

@ County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under |1 yrs of age - First degree

on or aboul defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

) as set forth below:

und.probable cause and the above alfiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arres! the said defendant and bring him or
her before me foRhwith 1o be dealt with- ‘according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tlime ol its execution, or as

soon thereafter /abfé' )
/ ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
\ sy ) North Augusta. SC 29861-6493
Sigyalure of Issuind ¢ J ‘s Tele n 303)2 2_3§
Rddger EmersomEdmonds ) udge’s Telephone - (803)20 il
Judde Code: 56485 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



- ARREST WARRANT

M-041051

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken
THE STATE 11-12299
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

Address:

Phone: SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 eight:
DL State: DL #:
poB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act
upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

Offense Code: 2468

16-15-0140

Prosecuting Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  “7 % « « ) ORIGINAL S Anrmmy Gameral
@ County/ [:] Municipality of - ) AFFIDAVIT SR
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen : who

being duly sworn deposes and says that delendant  arold.Bennon Cartwright, 11

10/01/1990
D Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  gix / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

violale the criminal laws of the

Aiken )

did within this counly and state on or about

in the following particulars:

| further stale that there 15 probable cause 1o Dbelieve that the defendant named above didA commit
the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF., BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER I, 1990 AND JANUARY 7. 1991, THE

DEFENDANT, HAROLD B. 1 T 1L, DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VICTIWHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT. BY FONDLING'HER AND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
ARQUSING. APPEALING TO. OR GRATIFYING THE LUST OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON OR
CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON AIKEN COUNTY. SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16- . CODE OF L. AWS

’// Zf,{ AV ;' = L

-140 OF THE S

This warrant s CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE i the

[:l County/ D Municipality of

is to be arrested and

The accused

brought belore me to  be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S))
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant Cav-}wvrj[ﬂ’ \ Hﬁ( Vo IJ
on Y-13-(17
5 %rf lblﬂ Enl off
igna 2 Ol ONSHLk aw Enlorcement cer
/
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Signature of Affiant // L

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA %// o )

. c N Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenuc North East Jof =y

E ounty/ [:I Municipality of X - — ; L‘T
Aiken, SC 29801- A

Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)042-1763

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Il appearing {rom lhe above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe thal
on orabout  10/1/1990 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
did wviolate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[)ZI County/ D Municipality of Aiken ' ) as sel forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the said defendant and bring fwm or
her belore me lorthwith to be dealt with according lo law. A copy of lhis Arrest Warrant shall be dehivered to the defendant at the ime of its execution, or as
soon therealfler as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )
2 ) o .
Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
——— (LS) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Sans - udgt . ’ Judge's Telephone  (R03)202-3580
geptmerson Cdonds )
Judge 2 5655 } tssuing Court: Magistrate [_l Municipat I:I Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .ORIGINAL ORIGINAL







ARREST WARRANT

M-041045

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

Phane: SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6

DL State: DL #:

DOB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

Offense Code: 0385

Code/Ordinance Sec: 1 6-03-0655(A)(1)

SERVICE in  the

Prasecuting Officer:

CERTIFIED ~ FOR
D Municipality of

arrested  and

This warrant s

I:I County/

is o be

The accused

brought before me o be

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judye

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warranl was delivered o

defendant éav‘}le%’\‘h quol((
on 4-3-T" ~

S - 5536

Slgnn"le al Cophitable/Law Enforcement OThcer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuce
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

1 oty ApprOVIN by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL 5% nveney Gomera
:] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A2y, a0
Aiken

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen whe

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Curlwrigh(. It

01/07/1991
I:] Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  g.x / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs dt‘ugc - First degree

did within this counly and slale on or about violate the criminal laws of the

Aiken

in the following particutars:

I further slate that there 1s probable cause 10 believe that the delendant” named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1991 AND JANUARY 7. 1992, THE

DEFENDANT, HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT 11I, DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM,
WHO BEING 6 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT. BY HAVING HER

PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING O NORTH AUGUSTA, AIKEN

COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3 655 OFTHES.C. CODL Ol LAWS. /

\ //u,L o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 420 ,_/{,, - N W E

E County/ D Municipality of Affiant's Address llampton venue North East
Aiken. SC 29801 -

Aiken

Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

[—

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

1/7/1991 Harold Bennon Cartwnight, 111
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

@ County/ D Municipaiity of 'Aikcn

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under [ yrs of age - First degree

on or about defendant

) as sel forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are cmpowered and directed 10 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her belore me forthwith 1o be deail with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warranl shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of ils execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

)

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
) North Augusta. SC 29861-6492
) Judge's Telephone  (803)2(02-3580
D Municipal

Magistrate

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

M-041052

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

SSN:

Phone:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 Weight: 245
DL. State: DL #:

DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI # SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659.

Oftense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or altempting lewd act

upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

Offense Code: 2468

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140

1S warrant 1S

D County/ D Municipality of

is to be arrested and brought before me

dealt with according to the law.

Signature of Judge

The accused

(L.S)

Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant éo.V“'WVi #\k) qv0 /4
7 7
on u-13-

¢
Signaplte of Conslaby.aw Enlorcament Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO: /
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

1 onm Appravaea ty

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) \ORIGINAL S iy Goasin
@ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT R 2. 2003
Aiken ) '

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen . wh
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Curlwrigl\l, 111

did within this counly and stale on orabout 10/01/199] violate the criminal laws of the
Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of [E County/ l:] Municipality of Aiken ’

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE gy / Lewd Act. commilting or attempting lewd act upon child UIKJL[' 16 (;ue; 4, 14 6) /.‘7/’) ey

AL S

.. ¥
-

e eede o
| further state thal there is probable cause to believe that the delendant named  above { did i commil S
the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following (acts: - (

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF. BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1. 199} AND lANU/\RY 7.1992, THE
DEFENDANT, HAROLD B, CARTWRIGHT 11i. DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON.THE VlCTIM,M4WHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT, BY FON R AND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
AROUSING. APPEALING TO. OR GRATIFYING THE LUST OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON OR

CHILD. THiS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON (USRI OR 11 AUGUSTA, AIKEN COUNTY. SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-15-140 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS.

. / = Y657

Signature of Alfiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Vs 470 1 N h Eas

[ﬂ County/ D Municipality of ) Athant's Address .._( f‘m?plo»n Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801-

Aiken Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO-ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe tha

on orabout  10/1/1991 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, Tl
did violate the criminal laws of the Slate of Soulh Carolina (or ordinance of
E] Countyl. D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

Having found grobable cause and the above affiant having sworn belore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
efore me 10 wuh to be dealt with according lo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered lo the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580

Issuing Court: lﬂ Magistrate Municipal Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



g e . o . . o Approvent by

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- ) ORIGINAL 5"y o
| County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) A 21, 2003
M'O41 046 Aiken . )
STATE OF SOUTH CARQI.'INA Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen wh
County/ D Municipality of )
being duly sworn 'deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11l
Aiken did within this counly and state on or about 01/07/1992 violate the criminal laws of th
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of @ County/ [:] Municipality of Aiken
THE STATE 11-12299 in the following particulars:
against

. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Gi.x / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

Address:

I further state thal there s probable cause (o believe that the defendant named above did commil

Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable - cause 1s based on the following facts:
Sex: M Race: W Height: Weight: ) . i N . S
DT.XSl - ace —_— eont 6 Weight 245 UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1992 AND JANUARY 7. 1993, THE
.a & T YA ) - DEFENDANT. HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT 1. DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM.
poB:  3/28/1965 ___ Agency ORI# §C0020000 WHO BEING 7 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT. BY HAVING HER
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON (RSN NOR T AUGUSTA, AIKEN
Proseputing Officer: Inv. Krislophcr Evensen - 4659 COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-655 QI’ THE S.C. CODE OFIF LAWS.
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or / i g {/ "A".)é’ we 4 /
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree LT ~l/:/ Lol G €70
Offense Code: 0385 L7 RPN L /
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1) o ) - e A o ;
Signature of Affiant / 2 i
This warrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE n the Z R : ) 'z
o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 7 g e ) 6 L
D County/ [:] Municipality of c L ) Affiant's Address 420 Hamplon Avenue North East
! ounty/ D Municipality of ) -
The accused Aikcn, SC 20801-
IS lo be arresled and brought before me to  be Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
dealt wilh according 1o the law.

(-39 ARREST WARRANT

Swnature of Judge

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe tha

RETURN
A copy of this arest warranl was delivered 1o on orabout  1/7/1992 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 1
' did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant (a ""'W.V—A/# \ [(L
1 ) Ul E County/ Municipality of low:
on e O- (r 7 / y D unicipality o Aiken ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFEN iminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

Sa k. (76604,

Swnaiure g¥ Constabjglaw EnfurCement Olhcer K
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

ving sworn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execution, or as

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493

P O Box 583 T North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
109 Park Avenue 2unaueedl Isung JRe Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
Aiken. SC 29802 Rodger Eprson 2 —
’ - Judge Cdde: \5( ) Issuing Court: Magistrate [:] Municipal L_J Circunt

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \ORIGINAL ORIGINAL. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

M-041053

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

Phone: SSNj
Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 eigi 245
DL State: DL #:
DoB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORI #: SC(0020000
Atken County Sheriff
Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659
Offense: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd acl

Prosecuting Officer:

YOI ADRIOVN by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  w-ne v aw BA) 7 D et ORIGINAL S C Aty Goosral
B County/ D Municipality of ) : AEFIDAVIT A, 20
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen . wt

being duly sworn deposes and- says lhat defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

did within this county and state on or about 10/01/1992

County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Gux / Lewd Acl committing or attempting lewd act upon child-under 16 (June 4. 1996)

violate the criminal laws of tt

State of South Carolina (or ordinance ot

D Murnicipatity of Aiken

in the following particulars:

I fturther stale that there is probable cause 10 believe that the defendant npamed above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1, 1992 AND JANUARY 7, 1993, THE

DEFENDANT, HAROLD B. CARTWRIGHT [l DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VlCTIMM. WHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT, BY FONDL AND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
AROUSING, APPEALING TO, OR GRATIFYING THE LUST.OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON OR
CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON . NORTH AUGUSTA, AIKEN COUNTY, SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-15-140 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS.

upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996) - ?/7 //
Offense Code: 2468 L/é/7 L,{,;f/w A i
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140 Signat I Alfiant Wﬂﬂ—_ ----- .
ignature of Affian .. e
This warrant s CERTIFIED. FOR SERVICE  n  the ~
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )'4 , e
D ounty [:] unicipality o @ County! I_—_] Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East [
The accused Aiken, SC 29801
is to be arrested and brought before me o be Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763
deall with according to the law.
L.S.
(5 ARREST WARRANT
Signalure of Judye
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there  are reasonable grounds to believe tha
RETURN . .
A copy of this arest warrant was dalivered. to on or about 10/1/1992 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
defendant é + H I 4 did violate the criminal laws of the State ol South Carolina (or ordinance of
Qv l"Vl 7] E County/- D Municipality of Aiken ) as set torth below:
on U-13-1]
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996)
517/\‘, Wéégj ( Havnng found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
Signaipfe: of Constablefl.aw Enforcemont OMhcar e lorthwuh to be deall with according 1o law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the delendant at the time of its execution, or as
/" i : » y
RETURN WARRANT TO: / )
General Scssions ) Judge's Address  Post Officc Box 6493
P O Box 583 ) : North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
109 Park Avenuc . : Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
Aiken. SC 29802 Rodger Epficrson Edmd
AIKen, < - Judge Codk; 5655 ) issuing Court: Magistrate m Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL o RIG/NTL\ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARNRCO ) YWWARKKAN

M-041047

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipalily of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

11-12299

Address:

Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: W Height: 6

DL State: DL #:
DOB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Weight:

Agency ORI #: SC0020000
Aiken County Sherifl
Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Prosecuting Officer:

ronm Approvag by

SIAIE UF SUUIH CAROLINA ) ORIG,NAL 5 C Allorney Genornl
[):'I County/ D Municipality of ) ’ AFFIDAVIT ARG
Aiken

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen wi

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Carlwrighl. 11

01/07/1993
D Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE gy / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or. Attempt - victim-under 11 yrs of age - First degree

did within this counly and slate on or about violate the criminal laws of tl

Aiken

in the following particulars:

| further stale thal there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1993 AND JANUARY 7. 1994, THE
DEFEND

L HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT HI, DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM.

. WHO BEING 8 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT. BY HAVING HER
PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON . NORTH AUGUSTA. AIKEN
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-655 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS.

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or =l /l/
Attempt - victim under I yrs of age - First degrec RIS A e ‘
Offense Code: 0385 T e L
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1) _ ‘ P '/}_%ﬁ S e e
Signature of Affiant [ =7
This  warrant s PR T

CERTIFIED  FOR™ SERVICE in  the

D Municipality of

arrested  and

D County/

is o be

The accused

brought  before me to be

deall with according lo the law.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
‘Aiken, SC 29801 -

‘Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

L.S.
(LS ARREST WARRANT
Signalute of Judye
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing {rom the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe tha
RETURN
814 Tareld e L oy
A copy of this arest warranl was delivered to on or aboul 1/7/1993 defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
defendant éq +w - + ' ' did violale the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
i ‘/\? ) 4 { | County/ icipali ike S :
y. Municipality of Aike } as set forth below:
7 IKen
on u_ '3 _ , l E D
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
6% Wééﬁé Having found probable cause and the above atfiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
s-gnm)ﬁ chmusmanw Enforcament Officar her before me forthwith lo be deatlwith accoramg to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of ils execulion, or as
v4 soon therealter as is praclichble
RETURN WARRANT TO: ° el
on
General Sessions Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
D 2 -
P O Box 583 = North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
109 Park Avenue IE'QL‘*'W‘*’ESm’. 1\ | ) Judges Telephone  (803)202-3580
. 3 v gager Lnless -SdMmMoyds
Aiken, SC 29802 b - , , . -
Judge Code: 56595 ) Issuing Court: [z] Magistrate [_] Municipal L__] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \QEIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




& . ARREST WARRANT

M-041054

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

X County/ [:] Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

Phone: SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 Weight: 245
DL State: DL #:

DoB:  3/728/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or atiempting lewd act
upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

Olfense Code: 2468

16-15-0140

Proseculing Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "™ " "™ ) ORIGINAL S0 Aty Ganora
County/ [:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT g:’:':;/f‘fhl:som
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Kristopher Evensen : w

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Currwrighl, 111

10/01/1993
D Municipality of

County/

did within this county and state on or about violale the criminal laws oft

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

Aiken

in the following particulars:

- . LR T i
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE. 5oy / ewd Act, comniitiing or attempting lewd act upon c%ﬁ(i ﬁr}dcr.'-.l‘6“(.lunc,.'4:“l996)' e ML
o N A K 7
- T
.t ( .
I further state thal there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant’ named - above did commitr L. 7
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following f(acts: RN

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1, 1993 AND JANUARY 7. 1994, THE

DEFENDANT, HAROLD B. CARTWRIGHT 111, DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VICTIM%WHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT, BY FOND HER AND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
AROUSING, APPEALING TO. OR GRATIFYING THE LUST OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON OR
CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING O ORTH AUGUSTA., AIKEN COUNTY ., SOUTH
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-15-140 OF THE $S.C. CODE OF LAWS,

Signature of Affiant

CERTIFIED FOR

[:] Municipality of

arresled and

This  warrant 1s SERVICE in  the

D County/

is o be

The accused

brought before me o be

deall with according to Lhe law.

(L.S)

Sigrature ol Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arresl warrant was delivered IZ(

defendant ZGV“W"TQ['\’{') 2o
on Y-13-~ { r 7

- -
chn-yﬁ: of L,lm:;mlyan Enfurcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO: /
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

P4
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’
E County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

~—

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

Affiant's Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe th:

10/1/1993

did violate the criminal laws of the State ol South Carolina (or ordinance of

[)ZI County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

on or about defendant  Marold Bennon Cartwright, 111

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn betore me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the said delendant and bring him or
her betage me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Post Otfice Box 6493
{LS) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
| Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
D Municipat

@ Magistrate

ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

EI Circuit

ORIGINAL

Judge CodeT? ) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




"Phone:

- ARREST WARRANT

M-041048

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, [i1

11-12299

Address:

SSN:
Height: 6

Sex: M Race: W
DL State: oL #:

boB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Waeight: 245

Agency ORI #: SC0020000
Aiken County Sheriff
Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Proseculing Officer;

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA~ ™ * ™~ 1) - - ORIGINAL ¢ Aiormy Gomoral
[X_ County/ [:] Muncipality of ) AFFIDAVIT oA
Aiken )

SCCA 518
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen . wi

being duly - sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon C;lnwrigh[‘ 111

01/07/1994
D Municipality of

County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Gy / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Atterapt - victim under 11 yrs of age --First degree -

did within this county and slate on or aboul violate the criminal laws of i}

Siate of South Carolina (or ordinance ol

Aiken

in the following particutars:

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendanl named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF. BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1994 AND JANUARY 7. 1995, THE

DELE LJIAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT [11, DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM.
WHO BEING 9 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT. BY HAVING HER

=Kl AL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING O NORTH AUGUSTA. AIKEN
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-655 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS.

Offense: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or oy a g lo " //('/
- R — T ooy Lt Y .
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree R '
Offense Code: 0385 é[; R ) .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1) ) % T :
Signature of Afhant //‘/ : : Lt~
This warranl s CERTIFIED™ FOR  SERVICE in_ the o T i ‘ v T
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A e

D County/

is to be

E} Municipality of

arrested  and

The accused

brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law.

(LS,

Signalure of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was deliVﬁd to

defendant [qv*f WV\)QIM'} 44D /c/

on q-13_([7 7

Sert (oI S3¢

Slgnﬁu of Cunsluby_:uw Enforcement Olficer

/
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

" Judge Coa—36,55 )
ORIGINAL

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

Alffiant's Address

County/

Aiken

D Municipality of

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there  are  reasonable gyrounds 1o believe Iha

on or about

1/7/1994 Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
did violale the criminal laws of the Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

defendant

) as set forth below:

HavipgHeurdprobable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
h to be deall with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the delendant at the time of its execution, or as
greafler as is

g |cable )

03nd subscribed dwlore me

Post Oflice Box 6493

Judge's Address

(LS) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493

) Judge’s Telephone  (803)202-3580

,:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

[X Magistrate

L Municipal

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

M-041055

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[ X County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 11-12299
against

Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

Address:

Phone: SSN:

Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 eight:
DL State: DL #:

DOB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORI #: - §C0(020000

Aiken County Sheriff

Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act
upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

Offense Code: 2468

16-15-0140

Prosecuting Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

et
\

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA === "+ oy b T T ORIGINAL 5 oy Gomorn
@ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Qi‘;'é;l,‘:,'q‘:m
Aiken )

Personally appeared belore me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen : wi

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harold Bennon Carlwrighl. 111

10/01/1994
State of Soulh Carolina (or ordinance of EJ County/

did within this counly and state on or aboul violate the criminal laws of tt

D Municipality of Aiken

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Gy / | ewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon childunder 16 (June 4. 1996)

I lurther slate that there s probable cause to believe that the delendant named above did commit

the crime set foth and (hat probable cause is based on the following Iacls:
UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1. 1994 AND JANUARY 7. 1995, THE
DEFENDANT, HAROLD " HT 11, DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VICTIM%.\VI-{O WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF
THE DEFENDANT, BY FO . HE ND HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF
AROUSING. APPEALING TO. OR GRATIFYING THE
CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING O ) i
CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-15-140 OF THE S.C. CODE OF LAWS. ':;:‘ 1

, s [
- = R

ST OR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON Ol
NORTH AUGUSTA. AIKEN COUNTY. SOUTH {,\"

T,

Signature of Affiant

CERTIFIED™ FOR
[:] Municipality of

arrested and

This warrant (s
D County/

is to be

SERVICE in  the

The accused

brought  before me lo be

deall with according to the law.

{(L.5.)

Siynature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was deliyered to
defendant l “ws 1 ISﬂVO [{L
on L3~ /

Yol

Sugerm of ConsigficlLaw Enlorcement Ofhcar

RETURN WARRANT TO: /
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Q-
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /)‘/ . Fe
‘Z} c N Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenuc North East N
ounty/ D Municipality of ) -
Aiken, SC 29801 -
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 ‘-\‘\\\'
i 44
N T
AN
ARREST WARRANT 3\ L
UBy
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: ™} ] . i

!

ot
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds .o  believe tha
i
10/1/1994

did violale the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[)g County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)

on or about defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

)} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her belore me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendanl at the lime of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as 1s praclicable

Sworn 1o and subgef efo) )

Post Office Box 6493
{Ls) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
) Judge’s Telephone  (8(3)202-3580

Judge's Address

I:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

ing-Gourt: [zl Magistrate [j Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




- - . ARKKED I WAKKANI]

M-041049

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, ]

11-12299

Address:

Phone: SS

Sex: M Race: W Height: i)
DL State: DL #:

DOB:  3/28/1965

Prosecuting Agency:

Agency ORt#: SC0020000
Aiken County Sheriff
Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659
Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
Offense Code: 0385
16-03-0655(A)(1)

Proseculing Officer:

Code/Ordinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TN . v - ORIGINAL SO Approves by

5C Attty Ganers
N County/ l:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Qgél.\ns.‘.:nu
Aiken )
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen Cowil

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Harold Bennon Cartwright, 11

01/07/1995
D Municipality of

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  §ix / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under T yrs of age - First degree

did wittin this county and state on or aboul " violate the criminal laws of {l

Aiken

in the following particulars;

! lurther state that there s probable cause lo believe thal the defendant named above did commt

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF JANUARY 7. 1995 AND JANUARY 7. 1996, THE
DELL: L HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT [11. DID ENGAGE IN A SEXUAL BATTERY WITH THE VICTIM,
. WHO BEING 10 YEARS OF AGE AND BEING THE DAUGHTER OF THE DEFENDANT. BY HAVING
- :RFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING ON . NORTH AUGUSTA, AIKED
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION l()-3-()55ﬁO‘F THE 5? 4CODE'Q;F (I,AWS‘ //
J Y 5 E > .
v irsec . 2L

[PEPRUT

Signature of Alfiant

CERTIFIED  FOR™ SERVICE in  the

D Municipality of

arrested and

This  warranl 1s
D County/

is to be

The accused

brought before me lo be

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered 1o

(aytwr l?l'\‘h [“w/au
en Y-13-(7 7/

defendant

-

Slyrmy: of CansplblelTaw Enlorcemant Ocur

V4

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenuce
Aiken, SC 29802

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

£
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /'/j ' 201 ’ . North |
County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address -L L?mpmn Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801 -

Aiken Aftant's Telephone  (803)0642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above alfidavit that there are reasonable grounds to  believe tha

on or about defendant

1/7/1995 Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

did wiolale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
County/ ,:] Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under |1 yrs ol age - First degree

} as sel fornh below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the delendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

O ad subscribed

A Post Office Box 6493
(LSs) ) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
) Judge's Telephone  (803)202-35%0
Issuing Court: [E Magistrate [j Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

[] Circuit

ORIGINAL

—__) ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

M-041056

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against
Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111

11-12299

Address:

Phone:
Sex: M Race: W

DL State: DL #:

SSN:

Height: 6 eight: 245

DoB:  3/28/1965 Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:

Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Ofiicer: Inv. Kristopher Evensen - 4659

Offense: Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ==+ = Y1 7 o em oo T ORIGINAL SC Aty Ganerat
L\' County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apa 2t od
Atken )

Personally appeared before me the aifiant  Inv. Kristopher Evensen wi

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  arold Bennon Cartwright, HI

10/01/1995
D Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Gy / | ewd Act. committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4. 1996}

did within this county and stale on or about * violate the criminal laws of I

Aiken

in the following particulars:

I further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named ~ above did  commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 1. 1995 AND JANUARY 7. 1996, THE

DEFENDANT, HAROLD | L LL (1. DID WILLFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A LEWD AND LASCIVIOUS
ACT UPON THE VICTL WHO WAS UNDER THE AGE OF SIXTEEN AND ALSO THE DAUGHTER OF

THE DEFENDANT, BY FO 213 D HAVING HER PERFORM ORAL SEX ON HIM WITH THE INTENT OF

AROUSING, APPEALING TO. OR GRATIFYING THE LUST QR PASSIONS OR SEXUAL DESIRES OFTHE PERSON Ol{l‘&\J
CHILD. THIS OFFENSE OCCURRING odrwomn AUGUSTA. AIKEN COUNTY, SOUTH ...’

upon child under 16 (Junc 4. 1996) CAROLINA. THIS BEING IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-15-140 OF THE $.C. CODE OF LAWS. , o
Offense Code: 2468 73
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-15-0140 ) N ;
Signature of Alfiant A
This warranl (s CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE in_ the “( .
Coun't / Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - 3
[:l y [:] unicipality o [)Zl County/ D Municipaity of Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
The accused ' Aiken, SC 29801- < ) '
is 1o be arreslted and broughl before  me lo be Aitken ) Affiant's Telephone  (8§03)642-1763 ’ \2\ . '
dealt with according to the law. : ._,';
N
A
Ls. N
(s ARREST WARRANT BN

Signature of Judge

Dale:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warranl was deliverﬂ to (é

defendant QV’”W”(,{A") M40
on q_(:}__” Vv 7

25>

.
Signadd of CunslaWLuw Enforcement Oflicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
"~ General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

- TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that lhere are reasonable grounds 1o . believe tha

10/1/1995 Harold Bennon Cartwright, 111
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

’E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (Junc 4. 1996)

on or about delendant

} as sel forth below:

Hawving found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said delendant and bring bum or

her belore me forthwith lo be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defendant al the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as 1s practicable
wea(n to and subscribed before me

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 6493
) North Augusta, SC 29861-6493
Judge's Telephone  (803)202-3580
[:l Municipati

Magistrate
ORIGINAL

(LS,

!

L_ Circuit

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST

)

)

" COUNTY OF AIKEN DEGREE

§ 16:03-0652

At a  Court bf_ General Sessions, convened on Febrt‘r_ary 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of A_'iken County present upon their oath:

i |
That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Iil, did in Aiken County on or between
October 17, 2006 and October 16, 2008 commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct

t

In The Frrst Degree, in that the Defendant did commit a sexual battery upon and with
the body o~ a person of frfteen (15) to sixteen (16) years of
aée. Such sexual battéry was aecomplrshed by the use of force of a hxgh and
aggravated nature and/or " the vrctlm submitted to the sexual battery _ under
crrcumstances where she:i was also the victim of forcible confrnement and/or kldnapprng

Allin violation of §16-3-65:2 Code of Laws of South Carol(ina (1976), as amended..

by
Y

-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

T

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




- WITNESSES|

Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher‘rEvenéen

Law Enforcement Case #: IR#1 1-01 22??9

BRB

ARREST'WARRANT NUMBER:
i i 1-1'-..___(f._,fé_bti.{s“_{:)/ﬁ_,_ﬁzv.\'/._/_i

M041010

S SN
S p

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

3(“» e -

/e "
by Gt

Foreperson of|Grand Jury
Date: February 9; 2012

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200304

The State of:South Carolina
County of Aiken

THE STATE
“ “VS. N

 HARBFD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il

_ CDR #: 0160:

Indictment for -

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST
' DEGREE

- § 16-03-0652

J: STROM-THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN. MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court of. General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between October 17, 2000 and October 186, 2001, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The First Degree, inﬁtvhat the Defendant did commit a
é,exual battery ubon—a minor who was nine (9) years of age at
the time of tHe incidq‘nt. AII_'in violat,'i‘on of §16-3-655, .C"od.eaof LaWs of South-CaroIina

(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher'Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: IR#1 1-012299

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200306

The State of South Carolina
: County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER:
SHINE (/ Febwua P.‘)IA W 12

12-DI02-0096 .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

BEFBRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(Bi(l- “lue

L]

_.THE STATE
VS.

28 D BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: February 9; 2012

VERDICT

CDR #: 0385

‘i“ndictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
- MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM-THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR
. : ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY-OF AIKEN. )
' : ) § 16‘-15-0140

<.

At a Court ‘of-General Sessions, convened on'_f_Febrjuary 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Couffty present upoh their oath:

3

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT ll, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did |n Aiken County at divers tlmes on or between October 17, 2000 and October

’!f"

.16 2001, W|IfuIIy and lewdly commlt or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious aet: upon

a child under the age of sixteen (1_6):years,

With the intent.of afeusing-.appealihg to, or gratifying' the. lust, passions and. sexual

desues of hlmself or. such ch|ld A|I in violation of §16; 15 140 of the Code of Laws of

South Carollna (1976) as amended.-

o i .-
v Rt

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

P el S

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200307

Aiken County Sheriff A . The State of South Carolina
Kristopher Evensen | o * County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case # IR#11-0 132299

s . . COURTOF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT'NUMBER RUARY TERM 2012

RaE
12-D102-0097

9 _Feba Ky_.___ ;zu/_./.]:_v

THE STATE
VS.

A _ HAROME BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill
ACTION OF GRAND JURY e ~ |

- Teve ’_ _

/ J’chuu //ﬂ ub/d‘\é | éDR#: 2468

Foreﬁerson of Grarfd Jry

Date: February 9, 2012 ) : |naictﬁfent for
VERDICT - : B
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury

~J. STROM THURMQND, SOLICITOR
Date: . S



- INDICTMENT FOR
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN.

N e’ e’ N’

§16 15-0140

At a Court ‘ofvsGeneraI Sessio_ns, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT I, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years did in Arken County at divers times on or between October 17, 2006 and October
16 2007, erfulIy -and lewdly commit or attempt to commlt a lewd or lascivious act upon
or with the body of— a child under the age o'f sixteen (16) years
wnth the |ntent of arodsmg appeahng to, or gratifying the, lust, passions and sexual
deSIres of himself or such chrld AII in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended. _

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

. 2 _
U. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff

Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: IR#11-012299

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200308

The State of South Carollna
County of Alken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -
T /ct»mm\/ soef 1

M041011 -

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY "

/%'L \Q" (’R:U €

. CDR #::2468.

Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: February 9, 2012,

VERDICT

| Indictment for

LEWD ACT. UPON A CHILD

. §16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
| ) ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

) § 16-15-0140

At a Court o_f_ General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between October 17, 2002 and October
16, 2003, wilfully and lewdly commit:or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon

or with the body. o-, a child under the age of sixteen (16}f'years,

with the intent of arbusing, éppealif’ﬁg to, or gratifying the lust, passions and ‘fs_exual

desirés of himself or-such child. Al in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of L_éws of

South Carolina (:1976')',,' as‘amended_.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff

Kristopher.Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: |IR#1 1-01 2299

N

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200312

The-State of South Carolina
County of:Aiken

ARTR'EST“WARRANT NUMBER

(/ / e l'?rL, (yy
M041016 '

200

’/.i_

OF GENERAL SESSIONS

‘COURT

ARY TERM:2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY -

=R TTede

IN by Endbucs

HE STATE
‘vs. '

:5 NNON CARTWRIGHT il

CDR #::2468;

F‘éreperson 0 Grand Jury
Date: February9 2012

VERDICT

Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

ey

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM, THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDIGTMENT FOR
o ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-15-0140

[

At a Court of General Session’t's, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand
] , . _

Jurors of Aiken Co'uﬁty present upon. their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between October 17, 2003 and October

16, 2004, wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to comimi.t a lewd or lascivious act upon

¢

or with the tsod)'/:‘,of-, a child under the age of sixteen (16) years,

with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifyinglthe_lust, passions and"'s:exual
desirés of hiimsélf or sucH ch'ild: All in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Lig‘ws of

South Carolina (1976), as.amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

(AT X 4

w STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopherv Evensen

" Law Enforcement Case #: IR#11-012299

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200311

The State of:South Carolina
" County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
RIRR B M= VT VAR P A
M041014 Lo e

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

a '\FBRUARY TERM 2012

P

TION OF GRAND JURY
v A

) {

il Gl

THE STATE
VS.

388 D BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il

" CDR #: 2468

Foreperson of.Grand Jury

Date: February,9, 2012

VERDICT

“Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM-THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _INDICTMENT FOR

' > ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN y o -

' | ) . §16-15-0140

At a Court.of General Sessio'né, convened on' February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Cou’nt;/ present upon their oath:

i

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lll, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years did in Aiken County. at divers times on or between October 17, 2004 and October
16 2005, W|IfuIIy and lewdly commlt or attempt to commlt a lewd or lascivious act upon
or with the body o- a child under the age of sixteen (16‘);,years,
with the intent of areusing appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and. sexual
desnres of hlmself or such ch|ld All"in violation of §16- 15 140 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolma (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. , _
A/‘ A’Q k A

Q)‘ STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




"WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

L aw Enforcement Case #: IR#1 1-01';"2299

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200310

The State of South Carolina
 County of Aiken

BRB

ARREST-WARRANT NUMBER
REIREE “f Febranny ,‘;wi'/»/../',ﬂ
. ' o / O ‘

M041013

COURLOF ‘GENERAL: SESSIONS

»* RUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/Ey; |- Tro< |

THE STATE
vs., -

$B=ENNON CARTWRIGHT i

CDR#: 2468

Foreperson of. Grnd Jury

Date: February:9, 2012,

VERDICT-

Indictn‘]ent for

" LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STRO'M THURMOND, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
L LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

)
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) N

At a Court of- General Sessiens, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Coynty present upon"their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT IlI, being over the age of fourteen (14)

l

years did in Arken County at divers tlmes on or between October 17, 2005 and @ctober

-

16 2006, erfuIly and.lewdly commit or attempt to commlt a lewd or lascivious act .upon

‘ I‘z‘

or with the body of— a child und'er the age of sixteen (16) years

!

wrth the mtent of arousrng appealrng to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual
desires of hrmself or’ such chrld All, rn violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolrna (1976) as amended:

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

———

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
,?\iken County Sheriff
Kristopher'Evensen

Law Enforcement Case # IR#11-012299

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200309

Ihe--.State of South €arolina
' County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER’
‘ ST J_7J_[b”l‘_‘f>/__..,t"/!-
L ' ;- i )

M041012

‘COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEQEIARY TERM'2012

-

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

,%Y lrw

UJ»UZ“ écu(/wfe

iTHE STATE
T VS,

HAROLDJENNON CARTWRIGHT Il

‘‘‘‘‘

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: Februa y 9, 2012

VERDICT

" CDR #: 2468

Indictment for

LEWD ACT-UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15:0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM-THURMOND, SOLICITOR



Ny

L

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDIC'T.MENT FOR

)
- ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE THIRD
COUNTY OF AIKEN - ) " DEGREE
g 16-03-0654

. At a Court’ef;—fﬁGeneral Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County on or between

October 17, 2007 and October 16, 2008 commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct

-

In The Third Degree in that the Defendant did commlt a sexual battery upor-

< - whrch was accompllshed through the use of physical force. AII in

vrolatlon of §16- 3 654 of the Code of Laws of South Carollna (1 976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

w

,A’.- A<-'\a - -
U‘ STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher, Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: IR#11-012299.

" BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200313

) County of Aiken

te-of South Carolina

ARRESTWARRANT NUMBER
L ek any ol s
M041009 e

COURT OF-GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Bl ~Teue

Wl fmﬁmb

THE STATE
VS.

_ HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ii

Foreperson fG/ and Jury

Date: February9 2012

VERDICT

CDR:#: 0162

In:dictmgnt for

~

~CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT IN THE
“ .- THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0654

Foreperson of.Petit Jury
Date: ' :

ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : I

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)

)

'COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

'§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court‘of? General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken beun’ty present upon’" their oath:

That HARéLD BENNON CAI;?TWRIGHT Il did in Aik'én County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1995 and January 6, 1996, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The First Degree, irillt_'h._at the Defendant did cc.;mmit a
ééxual battéw unp'on_ a minor who was te_h.-f(10) years of age at thez fime of
ihe incident(s). ‘Al ihi'i/iolétio'n of §16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.
S >

/&'\;'- g,
Q]STRO‘M THURMOND, SOLICITOR




K

WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-12299

BRE"

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

HINED QFCbNM%\/_ g2
7 S

M041049 =

Y

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(;B:V_-’/_\::e

UDeethy ga((/w"&

Foreperson of Grland Jury

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200331

The State of:South Carolina
County of Aiken

‘COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

EBRUARY TERM 2012

" THE STATE
) VS.

HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lIi

CDR #:0385..

Date: February 9: 2012 .
VERDICT .

jlndictment for

CRIM!NAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

'§ 16-03-0655(1)

L

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date:

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR

NS D



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _
' LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

)
i ' )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) o
) . §16-15-0140
At a. Court of General Sessioris, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROL;D BENNON CARTWRIGHT lI, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between Januafy 7, 1994 and January

6, 1995, wilfully and lewdly commit or attempt to comrhit a lewd or lascivious act upon or

i/yith the bod_y o.a child’under the age of sixteen (16) years, with tﬁé‘intent

-

éf arousing; appealing to, or gratifyi'r{Q the lust, passions and sexual desires of himself
6r such child. Al in vioatioh of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

LIRS

(1976), as amé_'rjded..

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

w'sTR‘bM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200330

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kristopher*Even’s-en ' County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-1 2299'_‘

o COURGDF GENERAL SESSIONS

i

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Aalehh 4 SR UARY TERM 2012
IRES 9 /'ebm,ﬂ,m .%zo;,/ S ; -

M041055

THE STATE
VS.

,,,,,,

- 'HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill
ACTION OF GRAND JURY A :

{UVU by / U M% | éDR.#: 24‘68

Foreperson of, Grand Jury

Date: February9 2012 : : Indictment for

VERDICT -
LEWD AGT UPON A CHILD

§16-15-0140

Foreparson of Petit Jury N $=TR(?M THURMiOND, SOLICITOR

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
. v ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR'IN THE FIRST DEGREE

-§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Courtjovf General Sess'ilons, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken CoUn‘ty present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1994 and January 6, 1995, commit the crime of Criminal

Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The First Degree, in that the Defendant did commlt a

sexual battery upor_a minor who was nlne:(g) years of age at the time of

the incident(s). Allin yiolaiion of §16-3-655, Code of La\'_&s of South Carolina (197'6), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

M\)L\_/r

U STRY)M THURMOND, SOLICITOR




e e i e e et =

WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher-Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-12299

-

BRB-

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200329

The State of'South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER:

9 /LC/)m/lVy i
M041048 .

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

& BRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY .

WL e

e (cubm%

THE STATE
VvS.

HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

Foreperson ¢f, rand Jury
Date: February 9; 2012

~ CDR #: 0385

VERDICT

.Indi'ctment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: '

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDIGTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' LEWD ACT: UPON A CHILD

)
: )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) _
) . §16-15-0140
At a: Court of___GeneraI Sessiorfs, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT IlI, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in"Aiken County at divers times on or betwge}n January 7, 1993 and January

6, 1994, wilfully and lewdly commit of attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or

with the body Qf- a child-under the age of sixteen (16) years, with thér intent
of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual desires _of' himself
oF such child. All in, violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

e

(1978), as amended.. -

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

A S e

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




“WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher:Evené‘en

Law Enforcement Case #: 1 ‘1-1*2299'j :

L.

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200328

: The State of South Carolina
| County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT-NUMBER

R _f}",-/.?6‘b!ﬂJ_(t::k{){._-,._ ‘z(;g)(/,,%
M041054 S el

£
¥

F GENERAL SESSIONS

RUARY:TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Rl Teue

THE STATE
’ VS.

" HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

CDR:#: 2468

sl Bt :

Foreperson oflGrand Jury

Date: February 9; 2012

VERDICT

Indictmént for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date:

" J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) )l
) . CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lll did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1993 and January 6, 1994, commit the crime of Criminal

Sexual Conduct With A Minor In The First Degree, in ih‘at the Defendant did commit a

sexual batte'r’y uE)o_rriinor who was eight (8) years of age at the time of

tH,e incident(s). All in:\'/iolation of §16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

¢

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

A.A'Z:.—QC—-\/I

U STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case # 11-12299 - )

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200327

The State of South Carolina
- County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER:

i 1 Febraant Lol 12
Moatoa7 T

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

B BRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Rilk Teoe

ne Iwiﬁl Sled

THE STATE
vs.

i
)
E,%‘):?

F_i'AROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lli

Foreperson of. Grand Jury
Date: February 9, 2012 -

VERDICT

CDR #: 0385

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
" MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I'N_D;ICI-'MENT FOR

) .
) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
' _ : ) § 16-15-0140
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken CQuhty present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between January 7, 1992 and January

6, 1993, wilfuIijand lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or

\&ith the boc_jy 01. a childf‘under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent
of aréusing, appealing to, or»'gratifyiﬁ:g the lust, passions ahd sexual desires of himself
B ° f‘ '. . ° . . 'f -

Bf such child. Al in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as amerided.

<.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

X

USTR@M THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff

KristopherEvensén

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-1 2299}—

3 -

s

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200326

The St;ate of South Carolina
| - County of Aiken

ARRESTWARRANT NUMBER

M041053

v 1 Eebrary_

‘/:/./"

&:OF GENERALESESSIONS

#EE 2 UARY TERM 2012

ACTION 0|= GRAND JURY

%/[ \mf

[ aphoy b mL

THE STATE
. VS.

" 'HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ili

CDR#: 2468

Foreperson of Gkand Jury

Date: February 9, 2012:

VERDICT

Indlctment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD -

§:16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

- J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



| INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE
) .

.,§. 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court of:'GeneraI Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT 111 did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1992 and January 6, 1993, commit thevcrime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct-With A Minor In The First Degree, in- that the Defendant did commit a
sexual battery upon- a minor who was seven (7) years of age at the tlme of
the incident(s). AII in violation of §16 3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made-and

provided.

USTRGSM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case # 11-1 22'99

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200325 -

The State of'South Carolina
' Cbunty of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
. e ("7 {4 b y g i
N H i L .a:_.‘ _..6‘.._1_.;:_-!_",((;#__“ / e

M041046

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

B UARY TERM 2012

ACTION O‘F GRAND JURY © -
H l e

by ?le

THE STATE
vS.

HMAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

" CDR #: 0385,

- Foreperson of. rand Jury
Date: February 9‘5 2012

VERDICT -

‘Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR'IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ‘
‘ LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

)
_ )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) .
) § 16-15-0140
At a Court-_of-;_-GeneraI Sessions, convened on-February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Cour{ty present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between January 7, 1991 and January
6, 1992, W|Ifully and lewdly commit or ‘attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or
wrth the body of~ child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with thé mtent
of arousing; appeahng to, or- gratlfymg the lust, passmns and sexual desires of hlmself
or such child. "All in V|olat|on of §16-15- 140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolma

(1 976), as a_mer]ded_.,‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

AA&R::/M

@STRO’M THURMOND, SOLICITOR




>

WITNESSES
Aikeh County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case # 11-12299:

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200324

" The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANTNUMBER
IR i’:‘LEﬁ.bkzﬁL{L Ve LS
t.’."\.‘{ e s A

M041052

<

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

"Bk Lrve

THE STATE
VS.

HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

skl

Foreperson of. Grand Jury
Date: February 9; 2012

-VERDICT

CDR #: 2468

“ Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

© J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ~ 1l

| ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN. MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a:Court 'of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HARéLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1991 and January 6, 1992, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct-With A Minor In Thé First Degree, in thét the Defendant did Cdmmit a
séxual battéry u~p'on-a ﬁ1inor who was snx (6) years of age at the time of
the incident(s). All in violation of §16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as

afr_}ehded.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

. S .

w STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

_

e



' ~ WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200323

Ailen County Sheriff The State of’South Carolina

Kristopher Evenisen ) County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-1 2299

BRE.. 'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER" | BRUARY TERM 2012

Y : I :
HIRE 9 ke b}(_pl,(l.!,i’:-; P04 : v .
moat04s T i - ,

- THE STATE
VS.

< e HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT il
ACTION OF GRAND JURY o

(Qvulu ,1 Q}u \/U',N‘ ) CDR #: 0385

Foreperson of Grapd Jury -
Date: February 9: 2012 . ‘ Indictment for

VERDICT s
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR.IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

- - J: STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury - .

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -~ INDICTMENT FOR
o _ - ) LEWD-ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) - '
- ) § 16-15-0140

At a.Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aii{en CoUh:ty present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT IiI, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between January 7, 1990 and January
6, 1991, wilfully and lewdly commit or. attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or

_ W;ith the body of- a child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent

of arofusing', appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions arnd sexual desires of’h;imself

of such child. All in violatioh of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Garolina

(1976), as amended.." )

XS

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.
/A" K’

Us ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff

Kristopher‘vaen:s'en

Law Enforcement Cése #: 1 1-1229@2

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200322

" The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMB‘ER

Mo41051 '

[
LR

DF GENERAL/SESSIONS

MEBRUARY TERM 2012

AC OF GRAND JURY

T

ey

THE STATE
VS.

HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

CDR.#: 2468 .

Foreperson of Grapd Jury

Date: February 9; 2012.

VERDICT

Indictrrfent for

- LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

- J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



T

- COUNTY OF AIKEN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) :

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
) MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

)

§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Febriary 13, 2012, the Grand //

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County at divers times
on-or between January 7, 1990 and January 6, 1991, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct With A Minor In Thé-First Degree, in‘that the Defendant did commit a

§exua| battery ubon- a _minor who was fi\/e’ (5) years of age at the t;i?ne of

the incident(s). »1AII in'AViolaition of §16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amernded.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

A.
(in STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




r WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-12299

BRB~

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200321

The State of'South Carolina
Cbuntﬂf of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER"
SRR /__J CEyi sy % 2
M041044

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- BRUARY TERM 2012

- T

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

C ol

ok mm

THE STATE
vs.

HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lil

CDR #: 0385

Foreperson of: Grahd Jury.
Date: February 9:2012 -

VERDICT : "

Indictment for

C§|M|NAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
" MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J: STROM-THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

' : ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
) ;
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN
' ' ' ~ § 16-15-0140
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Cdunty present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT i1, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between January 7, 1989 and January
6, 1990, wilfully and lewdly commit of attempt to commTt-,a lewd or lascivious act ypon or

wjth the body ofw child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with thé'intent
of arousing; appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passioné_ and sexual desires of himself
or such child. _All in violation of §1?6-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as éme}_rj‘ded.l

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

\ AT D

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200320

W?TNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff ~ The State of South Carolina
Kristopher:Evensen B ) : E -County §f Aiken

Law Enforcerﬁent Case # 11-1 2299'-; ,

- BRB

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

e L Febnday w1,
M041050 = Febmdy: wgli

THE STATE
: VS.

= HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

ot | T

CDR:#: 2468

A yd

Foreperson oF Glanddury ¥~ 7~

Date: February:9; 2012 § - - Indictment for
VERDICT
" LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§:16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND’ SOLICITOR

Date:



_INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR IN THE FIRST DEGREE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN:

N N e’ N

§ 16-03-0655(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT IlI did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between January 7, 1989 and January 6, 1990, commit the crime of Criminal

Sexual Coriduct With A Minor In The First Degree, in that the Defendant did commit a

-

sexual battery upo-, a minor who was ffj;u_'r (4) years of age at the time of

the incident. All in violation of §16-3-655, Code of Laws of South Carolina (19?6), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

g provided.

. AP S,

QSTR‘CSM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kfistopher Evens’en

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-12299

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200319

" The State of S’outh Carolina
" County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

’n S ffjJ‘ilzuy clL
M041043 ' FIEE

COURT:OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Rl

[l &db@\

THE STATE
vs.

" HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Ill

CDR #: 0385

Foreperson of,Grénd Jury
Date: February 9; 2012

VERDICT

Indictment for

CRlMlNAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR IN- THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STRQM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH éARouNA - INDICTMENT FOR

)
. . ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN: )
- ) § 16-15-0140
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Cou'n't_y present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lll, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years did in ‘Aiken County at divers times on or between February 8, 2010 and
February 7, 2011 wilfully and Iedey commit or attempt to commlt a lewd or Iascwlous
act upon or W|th the b_ody _of“a c_hlld under the age of srxteen (16)
years:with the intertt of ‘arousing, appealing to, or gratifyting the lust, passions- and
sexual desires of hrmself or ‘such chlld All in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of

Laws of South Carollna (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

( Jt STROM THURMOND. SOLICITOR



Wﬂ'"NESSES DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200318

Aiken County Sheriff ~ The State of South Carolina
KristopherEvenéén . Cotinty of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 11-012299 | ' - :'*‘
. ° COURTOF GENERAL:SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANTNUMBER . FEBRUARY-TERM 2012
Connl L Econdasy o e : ‘ : : o
M015661 N —
et T 1 - THE STATE
5 / ~vs.

: BEBENNON CARTWRIGHT il
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - -

? V—- T

W Iu/) j‘" gcu%a( {' COR ;t: 24’8

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: February 9, 2012 : N |ndictrr’|'ent for
VERDICT ' :
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

o

Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA NDICT
LEWD'ACT UPON A CHILD

3
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) o
) § 16-15-0140

At a Court of General Sessio_ns', convened dn VFebruary 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lil, belng over the age of four*[een (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between February 8, 2009 and
February 7, 2010, wilfully and lewdlyﬁcommlt or attempt to commit a lewd or !ascpwous
a‘r'.et uﬁon or with the bedy o . a chil"d under the age of sixte“e’:h (16)
years with the mtent of - arousmg ;ppeal|ng to, or grat|fy|»ng the lust, passm'ns and

sexual desires of humself or such child. All in vnolatlon of §16-15-140 of the Code of

Laws of South Carollna (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher Evensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-012299

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200317

The:State of:South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Ak C/w/uv o te

M015657

‘COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.FEBRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

%ﬂ H— “Tve

tU MA/\ émka{l

R-LE STATE
VS, -~

S NNON CARTWRIGHT 1l

'CDR #:2468 -

Foreperson of-Gran d Jury
Date: February 9. 2012,

VERDICT

‘;]ndié'tme’r“i‘t for

LEWD'ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINALD SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
| | ' )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR IN THE'SECOND DEGREE
)

§ 16-03-0655(3)

At a;-Court va General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Iii did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between February 8, 2010 and February 7, 2011 commit the crime of Criminal

Sexual Conduct With A Minor In_The Second Degree,. in that the Defendant did commlt

a. sexual battery upon&a minor who was frf‘teen (15) years of age

at the time of the |nC|dent(s) and the Defendant was in a posmon of familial, custodlal

or official authorlty to coerce the v10t|m to submit or was older than the vrctrm All'in

V|oIat|on of §16 3. 655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

J) STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




W!TNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher%Evensén

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-012299 ,‘

BRB-

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200316

The State of South Carolina
County of Alken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -
iy Eekardny sl s

M015662

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Dk BRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY -

(@1\-1@;4

LUM mm

'YTHE:ST&IE
VS,

HARGEED BENNON CARTWRIGHT il

Foreperson of Grfnd Jury -
Date: February 9;'2012

VERDICT

CDR #:-0397

Indictment for

CRIMINALD SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

“MINOR IN'THE SECOND DEGREE

'§ 16-03-0655(3)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM:THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN

- MINOR'IN THE SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-Q3-0655(3)

At a Court_of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il did in Aiken County at divers times
on or between February 8, 2009 and February 7, 2010, commit the crime of Criminal
Sexual Conduct With A Mlnor In The Second Degree in that the Defendant drd commit
a sexual battery upo a minor who was fourteen (14) years of
age at the time of the-rncrdent and Defendant was in a posrtlon of famrlral custodial, or
.offrcral authorrty to coerce the victim to submit or was older than the vrctrm* AII in

vrolatron of §16-§-65§' of t‘he Code of Laws of South Carclrna (1 976), as amended;

-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
KristopheriEvensen

Law Enforcement Case #: 11-012299 -

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200315

The State of-South Carolina
| Cwount'y of 'Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER'

N B Sl AT ;
NIRRT M ol oL TN AV AT
N I Pl

o ! . ‘¥

M015659

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_FEBRUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TR - Tl

[P AME

‘THE STATE
VS.

3> BENNON CARTWRIGHT il

Foreperson of.frand Jury..
Date: Februaryl 9, 2012,

VERDICT

" CDR #: 0397..

l_’ndic;tmeﬁt for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
‘MINOR IN“THE-SECOND DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(3)

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date: '

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH EAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) Cll
. ) LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF AIKEN- ) L
N 7 ) § 16-15-0140
At a Court of: General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken Courity present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT lll, being over the age of fourteen (14)

years did in Aiken County at divers times on or between February 8, 2008 and
February 7, 2009 wilfully and lewdly-commit or attempt to commit a lewd or Iascrvrous

act upon or wrth_ the ppdy of a chiid under the age of sixteen (16)

years; with'the,inte_n't of‘,arousing, fappealing to, or gratifying the lust, passio‘ns and
sexual desrres of himseif or such child. All in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of

Laws of South Caroiina (1976) as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

{ J STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Aixen County Sheriff
KristopherEvensen

Law Enforceﬁ_vent Case # 11-012299

- BRB -

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
) ‘/ / (/f‘t(( " }/ / 12
M015656 o ‘

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200314

. The State of South Carolina
: Coﬁ‘nty of Aiken

* COURT:OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY'TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/gtj\—‘ W-«  .

UUVU\ g‘o,ul/%&

@ THE STATE
N - VS.

B ENNON CARTWRIGHT il

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: February 9, 2012.

VERDICT

CDR #: 2468

‘ |haictm'ent for

LEWWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§ 16-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

" J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA NC
' LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

— N N

COUNTY OF AIKEN |
o § 16-15-0140

-

At a Czourt of. General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2012, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il being over the age of fourteen (14)

years, did in Aiken County at divers times on or between January 7, 1995 and J‘anuary
6, 1996, wilfuIij ?:nd lewdly commit of-‘attempt to comm?t a Iewd or lascivious act ;l’Jpon or
\X/ith the body of.—a Child;under the age of s.i}<teen (16) years, with thE}ei.intent
Qif arq'using,- appiealir;‘g to, or‘gratifyih'g the lust, passions af\d sexual desires of‘f’himself

or such child. “All in violation of §16-15-140 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as amerided. -

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. ' : '

ws ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

~ Aiken County Sheriff
Kristopher'Ever{sen

Law Enforcem:ent Case # 11-12299*

BRB

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0200332 -

The State of South Carolina
Cou:nty of Aiken

ARREST' WARRANT NUMBER
R ,_/J Cbm[L//_\/wk v
M041056 -

COUREOF GENERAL:SESSIONS

S RUARY TERM 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

"S- T

THE STATE
VS.

" 'HAROLD BENNON CARTWRIGHT Il

CDR#: 2468

(Luley éubwﬂm

Foreperson of. Grand Jury
Date: February9; 2012

VERDICT

Indictment for

LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

§116-15-0140

Foreperson of Petit Jury ..
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE CbURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Aiken ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200304
' Harold Bennon Cartwright [11 ) A/WE: M041010
AKA:. ) Date of Offense: 10/17/2006 - 10/16/2008
Race:  White Sex: Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0652
Address: ) )
City, State, - .
oLy ) SENTENCE SHEET O 5;0‘1"(‘S
7. )
*CDL Yes{ ] No[ ] CMV Yes [j ‘No[] Hazmat Yes[ '] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct - First degree
in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160 .
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {_JMandatory GPS(CSC []217-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: {X} As Indicted. D[‘esser Included Offense, l:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [:]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: -

Cry "
FE AT vlE7e WK ZéfiéjL
Molgny; Kevin } \1/ SC Bar# Defendant Atforney fof Deferdant C Bark

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

tate Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

. 7
for a determinate term of (/ daysrrent (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

([—I\:?‘\WCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

b.)-' the State Depariment of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[JRESTITUTION: { ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing { ] Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 8 ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED []
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00. 00 pmis. of § beginning
§14-1-21(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
3 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S Oth;:——_—
3 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $23 Y = '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
5 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SRS .00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 S

§ 56-53-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

%to County (if paid in installments) $3.90 during probation.

TOTAL $/33. 9'0 7
/Jé : /J é ; [ Presiding Judge \% &:41'
Cletk af Conrt/ Del?;l:fC!ﬂk Judge Code: O3 Z

Conrt Ronnarter: Y7/} ﬂﬂnﬂm/)n.‘)" -~ - o 7 4 . - .



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200306

__ Harold Bennon Cartwright I11 ) A/WE: 12-D102-0096
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/17/2000 - 10/16/2001
Race:  Whit Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: A8 )
City,State,Zip: v X -

Y P A ) SENTENCE SHEET © 30)/’//'
DL#: SIDz: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes((] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violation of  § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[J NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1217-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicied, [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

State Department of Corrections, I County Detention Center,

Iy AV I Z—— 5|y
Weeks/ John W, "BAIT SC Bar# Defendant Am‘fmeW SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
.

for a determinate term of . <davs/ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; pro that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for |

monihs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

é;( CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE o senienceon:  ol0/2 (7S 82 003 O‘/

[C] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: s - 000 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED M '
{] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S |OO-00 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 1"_"]'_.2' l(’j‘)(z) (DUT Surcharge) 5100 $ $ paid to Public Defeﬁder Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S _—
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25. °§ Other:
Prox'iéo 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 b A5 -00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 g
3 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
g 56-3-2942(]) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § "] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ /2.490

: Presiding Judge W N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clegk ) Judge Code: 0\ 3b P Y
Court Renorter: s AN N amapA. O DA Cambanmnn Nasa. i_ 1. /72
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STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Aiken

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200307
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 A/WE: 12-D102-0097

AKA:

Race:  White Age: 48 S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140

DOB:

CDR Code #: 2468

SENTENCE SHEET O°/ 5)’*/-

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: 10/17/2000 - 10/16/2001
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SC01386189

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

in violation of & 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

{X] NON-VIOLENT [7}] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS XIMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [jl esser Included Offense, DDefcndanl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [:] Without Negotiations or Recommendauon [(] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTE P 7. i .
U A LT 2I5b/
_ Weel\/‘{ John W. 'Bxﬂ" SC Bar# B/Defendant Artorne for @ SC Bar#
S

WHEREFORE the Defendant is C?ﬁd to the » State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /, davsimenth /W [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine Ofg;, ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yearé and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ggbation, which are incorporated by reference.
(

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: m70/,2 65 02 00304

~

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code = 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ 1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdereda  PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine S Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
& 14-1-21 (A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S fo0 .00 pmts. of $ beginning
g 14-1-21 ](/_\)(2) ,(DUI Surcharge) - s10o $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S _—
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 A
S 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SAS .00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
:3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Pronso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 § 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $3.-90 during probation.
TOTAL s I133.90 , ,
Presiding Judge W %’ >
Cerieef£Court/ Deputy Clerk ,& R,O.M\) Judoe Code O/Bb Cy—

Court Rennrter: fi\a DNtva nAX -~ T~






-
i
3
{

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200308
. Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) AJWE: MO041011

ARA: )  DateofOffense: _10/17/2006 - 10/16/2007
Race: White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140.
Address: )
City,State, Z1D"

o ) SENTENCE SHEET 6»/5}1 K.
DL#: . J 9 ) R
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of & 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
(X] NON-VIOLENT {] VIOLENT []SERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS  {X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: D/Withqut Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: -7 A7, L 207 -

sl e N/ S 1150 |

Molon#, Kevin N ._,f/ SC Bar# Defendant Afforﬁg/fw SC Bar?

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the G’Sﬁte Department of Corrections, {'] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / %@ [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
;gbation, which are incorporated by reference.
!

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosenienceon: +0[2_ G D2 Co3ok-
_] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 3 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-23-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ | Def. Waives llcaring ["Jordered  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0
[ ] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S JOO-00 pmts. of § beginning
§ I?-I'_zl l(/})(Z) (DUL Surcharge) 5100 s $ paid to Public Defender Fund
5 36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 b _
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesy) $5 s Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . 8500 S
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 S A5.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ =.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) S 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ [33%.90 '

{0 TP,

. ey 1 —‘_s; P <,—
&W\«J Presiding Judge i v Sty
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Eleprk X Judge Code: o [3b ‘ X

e T - l,\- CoL - . - pp—




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ~ Aiken )
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200312
. Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ; A/WE: MO041016
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/3/2002 - 10/16/2003
Race:  White Sex: M 48 ) S.C.Code § . 16-15-0140
DOB:  03-28-1965 ) CDRCode#: 2468
Agdress: )
E'L[’#’:S‘m’ e 3 SENTENCE SHEET O~ /Syrs.
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [LJPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act. Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of  § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR. Code # 2468
[X] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS (X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ ]817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [_X] As Indicted. DLesscr Included Offense. [:]Dcfcndam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, * [] Negotiated Sentence, [C] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: s 9 A W '
dteny, Kem%z/ éC Bagq /Défendant %MDefMt ‘ SCBar?

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is C?ﬂ to the (¥ State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /= ﬂa‘;‘sr’monﬁrs/@ (L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbation, which are incorporated by reference.
(| CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <& | 2- Gs 2 co3od

_I> The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 517-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. '
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[__]RESTITUTION: EJ Deferred [j Def. Waives Hearing nOrdcrcd PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Pa_\'ment Terms: Obtain GED D
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S/00.00 - pmts. of § beginning
E If-l._ZI l(f})(z) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 S ) paid to Public Defender Fund
2 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S ——
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S X 5.60
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $§ 5. 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $8 .90 during probation.
TOTAL $/33.90

< o 7
) Presiding Judge S "/Wﬁ*q
Clesk-of-Eomrt’ Deputy Clr /J%Q/W /dﬁgm«w Judge Code: (V.Zho a-

~ BN ™ . - - - -






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken §
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200311
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WH: MO041014
AKA: ) - Date of Offense: _10/17/2003 - 10/16/2004
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB:  03-28-1965  SS#: )  CDRCode #: __2468
Address: )
City,State, Zip: -ISvrs
) SENTENCE SHEET 0 :
DL#: : SC01386189 ) ¢ y
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing or Attempting Lewd Act Upon Child under 16
in violationof ~ § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS B Mandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: (X} As Indicted, { JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: yout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . . .
= _Bo67a , 256/
M?&rﬁﬁk’.evin SC Bar# efendant A‘ﬂbme/f}//fo(be ant SC Bard
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commit State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ' ; prow upon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: <01 2- A 02 oo304
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing - [JOrdered PTUP
Totai: § plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Joo-o00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ ' paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath. Test), $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 g
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S £ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) 5 33.90 during probation.
TOTAL b

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Renorter:

133 .30 _ .
( ! ) 53 | Presiding Judge ; 7 /(f (e é :
caa INA L AL =

)'( 3
Judge Code: O3 A

Yy -






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE VS.
Harold Bennon Cartwright [11

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)

; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200310
) A/WE: M041013

) Date of Offense: 10/17/2004 - 10/16/2005
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 S.C.Code & : 16-15-0140
Address:

City,State,Zip:
DL#:
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMVYesl:] No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

SENTENCE SHEET { '/S-y vS.

in violationof  § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

[(X] NON-VIOLENT [(] VIOLENT [CJSERIOCUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [X]\/iandatory GPS(CSC []317-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, Dl esser Included Offense, DDLfcndanl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [_] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATEST — 80679 . (50
sz(nﬂevin W SC Bar# /Defendant “Atoridy®ar Defendam SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ?héd to the 7 State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate.term of [/ = ' (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rpbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2012 GS 02 O 020\"'
| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Depariment of Corrections.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25- 63 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport, possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ lordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
[[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /o0o. 00 pmits. of $ beginning
§ l?-l-ZI l(/f)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 8 - S paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S —_—
5 56-1286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s R s5.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $9.00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% o County (if paid in installments) $3.90 during probation.
TOTAL S 133.90
R A Presiding Judge
ClesteetEourt/ Deputy{lerk -63 Judge Code: (D] St

Court Reporter: s, (DOWA&)? Sentence Date: d ~18~=




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200309
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WE: M041012
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _10/17/2005 - 10/16/2006
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code & : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28-19 ) CDR Code &: 2468
Address: ) /
City,State, O - Svy/

; ) SENTEN {L
DL#: : 01386189 ) NTENCE SHEET J
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
_inviolation of & 16-15-0140 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
(X} NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC ((1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense, [|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence%io;ﬁation by the State.
ATTEST: < -
AT G671 Z 2Use/

Molgdy, K—eviny SC Bar# Defendant Attgmey for Défendant 77SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mte Department of Corrections, || County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of . Jaayy Yyears [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provid&d that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: RO} 2. GS O2 o304

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 3s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP .
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S JoO o0 pmts. of beginning
? H-|:2] ](;f)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 5 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
2 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S EE——
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesy) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23 S QS“‘ o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Pronso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 § &, ov § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL S |3%, 90

" e b
Presiding Judge - g / b
eskobCeurt/ Deput c1qu %&a%_ Judge Code: 0126 ~3
Court Reporter: v Do a\*' Centenrs Nata- A VA







IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Aiken ) _
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200330
' Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WH: M041055
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/7/1994 - 1/6/1995 .
Race:  White Sex: M " Age: 48 ) S.C.Code & : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28-1965  SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 2468
Address: )
City,State, 2" ~
% ) SENTENCE SHEET 0 TSyr S
DL#: o )
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[1 No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
[X] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC []517-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge it [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendamt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence, -Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST / %77 Iy~ 205/

I\WiW SC Bar# /Defendant Attorney Tor Defendant- SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [\ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

—

for a determinate term of - /,6_

Wﬁ;r\ [_] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
l

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosenienceon: /Ol R (S D2 OO;?D‘(»

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 5 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [_] Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S JOO o pmts. of § beginning
? ]f-l-.ZI l(,-_\)(2) (DUT Surcharge) 5100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S IREE——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $3500 S
5 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2\5 K=d=4
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 s /o0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%t County (if paid in installments) S 3,90 during probation.
TOTAL $ |33 90

<
7 Jﬁ/ ‘
Presiding Judge ﬁ: %
-

Cheriof-€onrt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: O, zé
\]
Court Reporter: ~NiLal in. N3+ Gt Prmen. TP T




STATE UF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE VS.
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200331

)

)

)

; CA/WE: M041049

) Date of Offense: 1/7/1995 - 1/6/1996
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race:  White Sex: Age: 48 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)

DOB: 03-28-1965 SS#1 CDR Code 3 0385

Address:

City,State, -

LA SENTENCE SHEET 0"y ¥/,

*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes [j No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[ ] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIQUS {"IMandatory GPS(CSC [(1517-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X]As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is W thoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Senten%ﬁimendalion by the State.
ATTEST Y
= B A 77 7(5(.)

W Kevm SC Bar# Defendant AtSmeEy for Ecﬁaam *SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commite -(‘56 [+ State Department of Corrections, {”] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of éa-y-;L—Vmen& /year [(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and’or to pay a fine of $ ; provided Ihat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference. +

| CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <&/ 2. S 02 06030

_J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 3 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives lHearing [ Jordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S- ddys/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
["] Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /oo .00 pmts. of $ beginning
? Ijl-l‘.zl I(,?)(Z) (DUT Surcharge) ' 5100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
3 356-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S _—
% 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2 5.0
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 510/ea  § [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) S 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $/33.90

Aﬁd/{ﬁn/ /J Presiding Judoe A 624 \
Cleseot-Court/ Deputy Cl\crk JUdDe COde ‘Q 58

i
Connt Renorter (na 1)aw0c= o T W)







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ) ‘
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200329
Harold Bennon Cartwright [11 ) A/WH: M041048

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/7/1994 - 1/6/1995
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)
DOB: 03-28-i965 ) CDR Code % 0385
Address: ) )
City, State: -390

.”= ) \1 Y Y‘S .
e : T ) SENTENCE SHEET O " 70
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

" inviolation of  § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ ]JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, {_] Negotiated Sentence,  [[] Recommendation by the State.

NTST e 20— BO679 i 2/5 G/
M Kevin %/ SC Bar# G‘)/(Defendant Atforney-for Defe/n@ SC Bark
t

WHE ORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, ] Co'unty Detention Center,

. el
for a determinate term of ée’days—’ﬁmmh&@ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed vears
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference. :
(X CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A /o2 (95 o2 CU30¢

.] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 5 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ 1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code &17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
HRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ 1ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-21 (A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S Joo. oo pmts.of $ ___ beginning
E |=_1-l-_2] l(f_\)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ —
& 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tes) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $3500 S
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A5 -06
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $i30 S
3 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 S
3 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicte Assessment) S40/fea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
>roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S.00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S 3 .96 during probation.
FOTAL $ ]33 .90 _ ;

: : g 1 Presiding Judge : ] el
lerk of Court/ Deputyf\l:@ . ] Judge Code: Ol 3(" -
Thna W hnadnna. 4 ..

-~ /1. 1 .
ourt Rennrter: ’ -

[ JPOSPERE AN




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200328
. Harold Bennon Cartwright HI ) A/WH: MO041054
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _1/7/1993 - 1/6/1994
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28-1965 SS ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: ) s
City,State, Oo-15yvr.
DL4: _ 5 % SENTENCE SHEET Y
*CDL Yes[] . No[T],"CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition d’fthe sﬁi‘cj' indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or {_JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing or Attempting Lewd Act Upon Child under 16
in violationof § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
(XI NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense. [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
The plea isr/’pjvithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, (L] __Recommendation by the State.
ATIESE 7 v 2o
S <Z)— 067 25y

N
Wevin )2 "SC Bar# Defendant An&méﬂbr‘ﬁeﬁn@ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commijted to the Bs/mte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of CKL::M@) [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ptobation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /O /X GI S 02 0030‘%
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [j Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling U
_ *Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § jp0.60 pmts. of § beginning
5 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ , . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ X5.00
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133.90 - /
/4% . Presiding Judge W (= ~widig
Cleck of Caurt/ Deputy C]ezk 2 Judge Code: O L3(, T -

Court Reporter: C%(AJL DO—VMW Sentence Date: ((- (8 - /3
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SENTENCE SHEET 0~ 30)/ Vs,

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ; ,
- STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200327
Harold Bennon Cartwright [11 ) A/WH: M041047
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/7/1993 - 1/6/1994
Race: White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)
Address: g§ )
)
)

*CDL Yes[] Nol_—_] CMVYes[:] No['] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
‘TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violation of § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[[] NON-VIOLENT {X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, { ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ((]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence,  [] mmendation by the State.

ATTEST: -~~~ @/_,_ M
— 8677 A sl
onyj(evW SC Bar# efendant Attoehey-Fdt Defend: SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of \}Q years-Or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: 0 / 2. éj o2 oozod
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 5 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-2

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing {TJOrdered  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: ¥ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[’] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100, 60 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QS oD
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
5 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ 54.°0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) § 3 90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133, 90

Presiding Judge MX//'

Clesk-ef€ourt Deputy (lerk Judge Code: 0/3" )

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: y- / X - /_3







STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200326
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 )y AW M041053
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/7/1992 - _1/6/1993
Race: White Sex: M Age:_ 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
Address: )
City,State .
) : -ISyr¢ .
DL# R 1386189 ) SENTENCE SHEET Z / )l
*CDL Yes{"] No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of  § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468 .
{X] NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS XIMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ["]Without Negatiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:/ gg? 79 > i 231; f
SC Bar# efendant Akormey for Defendant SC Bar#

Wkevméf/
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is com;nilﬁé to the
for a detenminate term of / avs/

" State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

T [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years |
and/or to pay a fine of S ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
gmtion, which are incorporated by reference.

X CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ;0/07 65 Op? CDSO“"

1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 517-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_—]RESTITUTION: m Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
5 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %6) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211{A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ JooO:- 00O pmts. of $ beginning
Z l-.H._ZI l(.;})(Z) (DU Surcharge) $100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
3 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) Si2 S _ :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25 .00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 g
5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) ( Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 S 5 - 00 9 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) ' 3 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ |]33%.90 _ .
. : Presiding Judge Wnéi
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MW Judge Code: Of 356 N

Court Reporter: .nv (O(\Mm.f Sentence Date- 7 I/
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COURTY OF . Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200325
. Harold Bennon Cartwright (11 ) A/WE: MO041046
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/7/1992 - 1/6/1993
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code & : 16-03-0655(1)
Address: )
City,State, .
o ) SENTENCE SHEET 0 -30 yv§$.
v )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [] No["] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 vyrs of age - First degree
in violation of  § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[7] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT {[]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted.  [“]Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment t0 Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea iﬂithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
0677 A
. 2 : 7086
ey X : SC Bar# Defendant “Addaey Tor Defiy SC Bar#
WH({REFORE the Defendant is commijt ed the mﬁf Department of Corrections, CD/G inty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . E 2 ' ’ ‘ears o (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § rov1de at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions-of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference. A
{ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosenienceon: ¥/l (7S O2 OOS0Y
_] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code Z 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. _
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic. Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordereda  pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: h) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[ ] Setby SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or'Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100 0O pmts. of beginning
? lf'l'_zl l(i})(z) ,(DUI Surcharge) 5100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
3 36-3-29935 (DUI Assessment) $12 S _—
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 05 .00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S350 S
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $ 5. 00 g 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3. 90 during probation.
TOTAL S 133.90 g

C
L Yy > 4 e
Presiding Judge %&@1\
Clerk of Cous/ Deputy Clerk /JW/%%— Judge Code: Olifo =7 =

Count Reporter: rasmpait T Sentence Date: $-/5-)%




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

‘COUNTY OF
STATE

Aiken
VS.
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111

AKA:
Race:
DOB:
Address:
City,State, Zip:
DL#: * SC01386189

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

Sex: M
SS#:

White
03-28-1965

Age: 48

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200324
A/WH: M041052
Date of Offense; 1/7/1991 - 1/6/1992
S.C. Code § - 16-15-0140
CDR Code #: 2468

SENTENCE SHEET O'ISyv/.

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS

TO: Lewd Act, Committing or Attempting Lewd Act Upon Child under 16

in violationof § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOQUS [X]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {_]Lesser Included Offense.

Thepleais: [ JWjthout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST://;J

[ 1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[} Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
Recommendation by the State.

~Z7 S

SC Bar#

?ﬁMﬂmwv
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

of §

fendant
fmﬁ tate Department of Corrections,
for a determinate term of /- Wwﬁ@ [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
p pPp p p

7{X@/

Attdtney for Defendant_—~ C Bar#

(] County Detention Center,

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
X CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

oabla G5 02 03¢

£ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

{7} Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) $100 $ JOO , °©
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3

§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. anding_) $25 y Qﬁ“ oo

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

3 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S £, o°
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2,90
TOTAL $ 133,95

Cteriof€Burt/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

T AN AN AR

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED N
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp..
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling ]
Random Drug/Alcohol testing il
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk

during probation.
Presiding Judge W
Judge Code: O] T
Sentence Date: ¢/ - /B‘,&




2 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE VS.
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200323

)

)

)

; A/WH: M041045

) Date of Offense: 1/7/1991 - 1/6/1992
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)

DOB: 03-28-1965  SS CDR Code # 0385

Address:

City,State, Zip! D-3%oy¥rs.

HEET

*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

{7] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X) As Indicted, DLesscr Included Offense. DDefcndam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, ecommendation by the State.

ATTEST: _ E acg ?20/ 7 -
Mchiny SCBar# Defendant Attofney for Defeqdant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Me Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ~ Qay: /ear. [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘-/
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: &?0/2 é"S az &O-fd

[ ] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 3 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a'violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred {] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  pPTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ~ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10O-00 pmts. of $ . beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s 5 3 _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QS -0D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S S -00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL - 5133 .90 A
) Wi
Presiding Judge SEC B2 =
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk §X Judge Code: O/ 2L B

Court Reporter: (7&1_\,0., DG./V*Q/M Sentence Date: > ’5-/3

g i

O s mm A~ A
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200321
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/Wi: MO041044
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/7/1990 - 1/6/1991]
Race:  White Sex: M ge: 438 ) S.C.Code § . 16-03-0655(1)
DOB: 03-28-1965 SS ) CDR Code £ 0385
Address: )
City,State, Z1p: . . 30 vE
OLs e ATE g SENTENCE SHEET 0 ~3°Y

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under !1 vyrs of age - First degree

in violation of § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [[]517-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted. [ JlLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The pleais: Lithout Megotiations or Recommendatlon (] Negotiated Sentence, _J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 4 ) )

on\i\evm SC Bar# Defendant Attoffieyfor Défendant ' gC rgar# 3
WHEREFORE, the Defendam is commited to the B’Qe Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘ AE vears gp [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of : provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

g CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /0/2 63 D2 00.505[
| .

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ¢ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

5)' the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to'S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S no.°e pmts. of § beginning
E’) l=—1-l-_2] ](,})(Z)FDU[ Surcharge) $100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
3 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 S _—
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s .
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ;ZQ" , 60
S 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ S$40/ea $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ R.,90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 132 9p

2 9 C?%/ZV—_- .

Presiding Judge \W ‘ > M
Claskof Goues Deputy (g T%&m&_é&%%g Judge Code: D] 36 =
Nanet Doannartar: _ !\.. - - ~ -~ . /. 2~







“TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CGUNTY OF Aiken )

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200322

Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ; A/WE: M041051

AKA: | ) Date of Offense: 1/7/1990 - 1/6/1991

Race: White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140

DOB: 03-28-1965  SS# )  CDRCode# _ 2468

A_ddress: )

g'ii State, ) SENTENCE SHEET 0'/5] ys-

189 ) :

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes D No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Lewd Act. Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16

in violatrion of  § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

X] NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted.  [_]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

i /2 G B e
W(MW SC Barg efendant AtfoThey forW SC Bar#
WHWEREFORE, the Defendant is C?}“ed to the [I"State Department of Corrections, [_| County Detention Center,

/,

for a determinate term of Z 5 /years [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o?O/a? 65 62 mkﬁ

r'] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
I_]RESTITUTION: [—J Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED L_J
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100 .06() pmts.of S ___ beginning
§ H-I-_ZI I(/})(Z) (DUI Surcharge) $100 5 ) paid to Public Defender Fund
3 36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §23 S 5.00
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 S
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 S
8 36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea S [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Strcharge) $5 S 5.0V § 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3% County  (if paid in installments) S 3. 9 9] during probation.
. TOTAL S /33.90

=
(J/{@m\) /«égéfsapw Presiding Judge ;5 i :2 ikl G232
Clesk of-Commt/ Dcput\ Clerk e Judge Code: Ol Sl ~

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: L/-- | 8— 13







'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200320
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WH: M041050
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/7/1989 - _1/6/1990
Race: White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28- ) CDR Code #: _ 2468
Address: )
City,State -

k] 2 ) T - s
DL# 01386 155 ) SENTENCE SHEET o /Syrj
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS

TO: Lewd Act, Committing or Attempting Lewd Act Upon Child under 16

in violation of § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468

X| NON-VIOLENT {] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [XjMandatory GPS(CSC []&17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
S S
M(:?(Kevm V C Bar# Defendant Atlorirey fog%udant SC Bar?
WHERE RE, the Defendant is commited to the E{tate Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Zﬁwﬁ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedThat upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

5{ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: r® /R (1S o2 OO_,O-"
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. '

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: ] Deferred {] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: h) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O]
[] Set by. SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ JOO. JoYe) pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A5 .00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

& 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 (3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ .90 during probation.

TOTAL

D4 ’ 27 )
Presiding Judge mé’/é =
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: Y. 36 s

Court Reporter: Sentence Nate: J-1R-i1=

3
[







3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

City,State,Z1p
DL#: 8 » 89

*CDL Yes[[] No[[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was fX] CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

SENTENCE SHEET (- 30yvT.

)
COUMTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE: 2012GS0200319
- Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WE  M041043
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/7/1989 - 1/6/1990
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(1)
DOB: 03-28-1965 ) CDR Code #: 0385
Address: )
)
)

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

R S ) Y Mo fl

E{[pﬁ/&f\(&ﬂ% SC Bar# Defendant Attoffley fozze/ﬁqdan{
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i is commned to the M Department of Corrections, N County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {72/ days—mvrrh@ (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ) years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

1617-25-45

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with -probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘/
S¢_CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to senence on: 2072 (75 02 O0G36

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 2 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing I Jordered  pTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto s yp00.00 pmts. of § beginning
:5 ]H.H-.Zl ”/})(2) (DUI Surchargc) 5100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
2 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S —_—

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 hY

3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 SR5.p0

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.3 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $S5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to0 County  (if paid in installments) $ 3. 0 during probation.

TOTAL $/23.90

S Mgor T Ziaa s e
CledofCanrt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 035 —

Court Reponer Ulﬂ- . WU Centenre Nata- 0“ /.72




STATE‘O.F SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
CGUNTY OF © Aiken )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200318
Harold Bennon Canwright 11 ) A/WE: MO15661
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _2/8/2010 - 2/7/2011
Race: White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code & : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28-1965 ) CDR Code & 2468
Address: ) -
City,State,Zip" -
A ; NTEN o-/Syr/.
DLE: SIDE TS0 s 3 SENTENCE SHEET Y
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[_] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing a Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 2468
(X} NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS (X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, commendation by the State.

ATTEST:% ?2/ 6706% ZS[CS/BZ i

' r Kevin ¥ SC Bar# bfheyt
WHEREFORE, the Defzidinl is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,
5 g .
7‘_ day [[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate term o
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
M CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /?O )2, Gs o2 CO30Y
-] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[ 1 The Defendantis to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives learing ["Jordered  PTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g H4-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100,c0 pmts. of $ beginning
f ]f'l'_zl l('!_\)(z) (DUT Surcharge) 5100 S ) paid to Public Defender Fund
2 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S _—
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q5.0
& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
g 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 )
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § §5.°90 § 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL )

5 133, 90 A | |
Presiding Judge ‘ 7/770 E {f/’/é\/, o

Gdezk o Coussd Deputylerk ' Judge Code: Ol Ffo —
Court Reporter: ' Sentence Date: -\ 3 - i<







" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COINTY OF Aiken )
STATE VS. § INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0200317
Harold Bennon Cartwright 111 ) A/WE MO15657
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _2/8/2009 - 2/7/2010
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB: 03-28-1963 ) CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City,State, Zip" 5 /
.“. ) . . _ / V .
DLE. AT ) SENTENCE SHEET 0-/9)
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X| CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
TO: Lewd Act, Committing Lewd Act Upon Child Under 16
in violation of  § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # » 2468
X] NON-VIOLENT () VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, _[[] Recommendation by the State.

. N\
ATTEST: = 8@6?{ VLW 7056
M/a‘mﬁ(evin X SCBar¥ m/s/)efendam Attorne¥ for Defendant SC Bar# |
t

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cc?zr;}mbed to the ate Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of

5 ‘ears o [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providBdthiat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

L >

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

x CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: A/ R (7.5 D2 Oazoy

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code = 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. :

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION;: I ] Deferred {] Def. Waives Hearing [C]Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tenms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 s 700 -00 pmts. of S beginning
? If-l..zl l(/_\)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
9 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 s —_—
£ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 TS Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $A5. 00
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $5.60 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $135.

90 ‘ /
_LAwonv o Presiding Judsg Wil
(HedeefCeurt/ Deputy Clerk v Judge Code: Ol3 )
Court Reporter: MM /J@W ) Sentence Nate: d-IK-12







